: i VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
3% O T MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
Taos “ey TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2023 2:00 P.M.

. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING
. ROLL CALL
. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 21, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING and the NOVEMBER 28, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL
MEETING

5. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email
awooldridge@vtsv.org to sign up)

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission

B. Public Safety Committee

C. Firewise Community Board

D. Parks & Recreation Committee

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board
7. REGIONAL REPORTS

8. MAYOR PRO TEM REPORT
9. STAFF REPORTS

A. Administrator Avila
B. Finance Director Griesedieck
C. Public Safety Director Vigil
D. Building Official Bowden
E. Planning Director Nicholson
F. Public Works
G. Clerk Wooldridge

10. OLD BUSINESS

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consideration to Publish and Post Ordinance No. 2024-51, amending Regulations Requiring

Underground Electric Utility Service and amending Planning, Connection, and Penalties sections of
Ordinance 2015-51

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-561 Requesting a Budget Adjustment (BAR) to
the FY2024 Budget, increasing revenues and expenses in EMS Fund to accommodate the NM Fire
Protection Grant Awarded to VISV

C. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-562 Requesting a Budget Adjustment (BAR) to
the FY2024 Budget, increasing revenues and expenses in General/Law Enforcement Fund to
accommodate the FY2024 Donated LE Vehicles

D. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-563, Approving the Village of Taos Ski Valley
2023 Legislative Priority Request

B W N

E. Consideration to Approve a FY25 Village Budget Calendar for financial planning and reporting
F. Consideration to Adopt a 2024 Village Holiday Schedule

12. MISCELLANEOUS

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

14. ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING DRAFT MINUTES
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2023 2:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem
Wittman at 2:00 p.m. Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

2. ROLL CALL
Ann Wooldridge, Village Clerk, called the roll and a quorum was present.
Governing Body Present:
Councilor Henry Caldwell
Councilor Brent Knox
Councilor Chris Stagg

Councilor Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION: To approve the agenda as written

MOTION: Councilor Stagg ~ SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 24, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING
MOTION: To approve the minutes of the October 24, 2023, Village Council Regular Meeting
MOTION: Councilor Stagg ~ SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

5. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email
awooldridge@vtsv.org to sign up)

A. Homeowner Matthew Hayner spoke about his concerns with the November 6, 2023 election
process.

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A.Planning & Zoning Commission
Mayor Pro Tem Wittman reported that no meeting was scheduled for November, but that there
may be a meeting in December.
B.Public Safety Committee
Committee Chair Caldwell reported on items from the November meeting. Six homes in Amizette,
as well as two multi-family buildings, have been connected to underground electric. He is
contacting homeowners individually to help them connect. Committee Chair Caldwell said that
TSVI’s Ben Pitz had offered to help, and they have formed a subcommittee that meets every week.
It would be advantageous to have correct GIS mapping concerning property lines and also
information on properties already connected to the underground lines. The Committee is concerned
that many properties do not have correct house numbers posted.
C.Firewise Community Board
Board Chair Caldwell heard from Building Official Bowden that work would begin using NFL
Grant funds, near the Bull-of-the Woods trailhead. Next year, more work will continue. NFL Grant
applicants will be contacted.



D. Parks & Recreation Committee

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board

Board Chair Stagg reported that no meeting had taken place this month. The Board will plan to
convene once more information on FY24 collections is available.

7. REGIONAL REPORTS:

Administrator Avila reported that the NCRTD MOU had been approved and would be on the
Council agenda for approval today. Regional water operators have formed a group to meet on
various water issues in the region. Discussions have taken place on monitoring individual water
hook-ups and on monitoring water rights, as well as regional water issues. A Rio Hondo Water Shed
group has been formed. The Taos Regional Landfill Board is moving forward with a version of
recycling.

Director Nicholson reported that the Rio Hondo Water Shed Management Plan Stake Holders held a
meeting on Thursday November 16, 2023. The meeting was focused primarily on forest health. The
next meeting will be held on Friday December 15, 2023.

8. MAYOR PRO TEM REPORT

Mayor Pro Tem Wittman welcomed Drew Padilla, the new Public Works Contractor Operator.
Drew Padilla works for Prodigy Builders Inc.

9. STAFF REPORTS
Staff reports were included in the Council packet and are posted on the Village website.

A. Administrator Avila reported that metering of water is becoming a high priority issue, so that
hopefully all water use can be accounted for. New water lines have recently been installed in
upper Twining Road and on a Kachina water line loop to maintain pressure in the area. The final
agreement with Ovivo has occurred and although work will be completed at the treatment plant,
there will be no new costs to the Village.

. Finance Director Griesedieck

. Public Safety Director Vigil

. Building Official Bowden

. Planning Director Nicholson

F. Public Works

G. Clerk Wooldridge

HOOW

10. OLD BUSINESS

A.NEW BUSINESS
A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-556 Requesting Acceptance and Approval of the
FY2023 Final Audit

Auditors from Southwest Accounting reported on an overview of the FY 23 audit recently conducted
and approved by the State Auditor. This was an unqualified audit, which is a good thing.

The agreement with the USDA on the treatment plant loan states that the rates should be covering the
debt covenants of the loan, which is not occurring. A finding on this item is included in the audit.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-556 Requesting Acceptance and Approval of the
FY2023 Final Audit

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

B.Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-557 Requesting a Budget Adjustment (BAR) to the
FY2024 Budget adding transfers from the General Operating fund to the NFL Grant Fund and adding
transfers from the NFL Grant Fund to the General Operating Fund

- - Providing infrastwuctine & sovwices to a Wortd (Hlase Ski Resont Community - -

https:/ivtsv-my .sharepoint.com/personal/annmarie_vtsv_org/Documents/VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL
MEETING.docx



The NFL Grant fund will incur expenses well before any grant reimbursements can be requested or
received. The NFL Grant Fund has a zero beginning balance, and so needs transfers from the General
Operating Fund to cover the expenses until the NFL Grant reimbursements are received. The
potential total could be as much as the total grant and so that much of a change in transfers in the
budget is being requested. It is unlikely that this much will be needed before reimbursements are
received. This BAR request will have no net effect on the overall budget for either fund. It allows for
transfers as needed, and the return of transfers once grant money is received.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-557 Requesting a Budget Adjustment (BAR) to the
FY2024 Budget adding transfers from the General Operating fund to the NFL Grant Fund and adding
transfers from the NFL Grant Fund to the General Operating Fund

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

C. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-553 for NMDOT agreement amendment and to
assign designee to sign agreement with the NM Department of Project HWC5213066 NMDOT
CC19127/1 Twining Road

Administrator Avila said that there has been a change in the governmental reporting system that
requires this amendment and the next four item amendments. Village Administrator Avila will be the
designated signer with Finance Officer Griesedieck as the alternate.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-553 for NMDOT agreement amendment and to assign
designee to sign agreement with the NM Department of Project HWC5213066 NMDOT CC19127/1
Twining Road

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Stagg ~ PASSED: 4-0

D. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-554 for Amendment Agreement and to assign
signing designee with the DFA for Project 20-E2240-STB Booster Station

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-554 for Amendment Agreement and to assign signing
designee with the DFA for Project 20-E2240-STB Booster Station

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

E. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-555 for Agreement Amendment and to assign
designee to sign agreement with the Department for Project 21-F2393-STB, Design, Construct
Kachina Booster Station

MOTION: To Approve of Resolution No. 2024-555 for Agreement Amendment and to assign
designee to sign agreement with the Department for Project 21-F2393-STB, Design, Construct
Kachina Booster Station

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

F. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-558 for agreement amendment and to assign
designee to sign agreement with the Department for Project 22-G2434-STB Construct Kachina Water
Distribution Lines

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2024-558 for agreement amendment and to assign designee
to sign agreement with the Department for Project 22-G2434-STB Construct Kachina Water
Distribution Lines

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

G. Consideration to Approve Resolution 2024-559 to assign designee to sign agreement with the
Department for Project SAP23-H4297-GFR Construct Water Booster Station

- - Providing infractuctune & sovuices to a Wortd (lase Ski Recort Commaunity - -

https://vtsv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/annmarie_vtsv_org/Documents/VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL
MEETING.docx



11.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution 2024-559 to assign designee to sign agreement with the
Department for Project SAP23-H4297-GFR Construct Water Booster Station

MOTION: Councilor Stagg  SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

H. Consideration to Approve Resolution 2024-560 to assign designee to sign agreement with the
Department for Project SAP 23-H2504-GF Water Improvements

MOTION: To Approve Resolution 2024-560 to assign designee to sign agreement with the
Department for Project SAP 23-H2504-GF Water Improvements

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

L Consideration to Approve the Agreement between the Village, North Central Regional
Transportation District (NCRTD), the Town of Taos, and Taos County for Shuttle Service during Ski
Season

MOTION: To Approve the Agreement between the Village, North Central Regional Transportation
District (NCRTD), the Town of Taos, and Taos County for Shuttle Service during Ski Season

MOTION: Councilor Stagg  SECOND: Councilor Caldwell FAILED: 2-2 OPPOSED:
Councilor Caldwell, Councilor Knox

J. Consideration to Approve and Authorize the Purchase of Capital Equipment a 2024 John Deere
loader

The Public Works Department has researched the purchase of a new John Deere loader to replace the
current 1997 621B case loader. The 1997 621B Case loader currently has 9,750 work hours. Being an
old machine, it has lost some engine horsepower. Because this machine is 26 years old it is hard to
find parts for repair as some parts are no longer being produced. The Case loader is also under sized
for the Village’s Larue snow blower and box plow. There is only one other loader that can handle the
size of the Larue snow blower and box plow, that is a 621 E Case Loader. The purchase of the John
Deere loader would allow for the snow blower or box plow to both be utilized and would not tie up
one machine for two attachments. The John Deere loader is valued at 417,510.00 through Sourcewell
purchase cooperative brings the price down to 266,215.20 (38%) with a total discount of 158,653.80.
Purchasing this new equipment will cut down on repairs and down time in winter.

The price of the new Loader, minus discounts, is $266,215.20.

MOTION: To Approve and Authorize the Purchase of Capital Equipment a 2024 John Deere loader
MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

K. Consideration to Approve a Memorandum of Understanding between Taos Ski Valley, Inc. and
the Village Fire/EMS/SAR Departments

MOTION: To Approve a Memorandum of Understanding between Taos Ski Valley, Inc. and the
Village Fire/EMS/SAR Departments

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0
MISCELLANEOUS:
Building Official Bowden:

Village Clerk Wooldridge: Reported that the Taos County Clerks Commission is the canvasing
board for the election results.

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

The next meeting of the Village Council will be the regular meeting on Tuesday December 19, 2023 at

- - Prooiding infractwctune & sovaices ts a World (lacs Ski Resont Community - -

hitps://vtsv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/annmarie_vtsv_org/Documents/VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL
MEETING.docx



2:00 p.m. via zoom. (Note: a Council Special Meeting was later scheduled for November 28, 2023 at
2:00 pm via Zoom.)

14. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: To Adjourn the meeting
MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Stagg ~ PASSED: 4-0

Attest

Mayor Pro Tem Wittman Village Clerk, Ann Marie Wooldridge

- - Prouiding infrastuctune & sovuices o a World (lase Ski Resont Community - -

https://vtsv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/annmarie_vtsv_org/Documents/VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL
MEETING.docx



VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
DRAFT MINUTES

VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE

TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2023 2:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor
Pro Tem Wittman at 2:00 p.m. The notice of the meeting was properly posted.

2 ROLL CALL
Ann Wooldridge, Village Clerk, called the role and quorum was present.
Governing Body Present:
Councilor Henry Caldwell
Councilor Brent Knox
Councilor Chris Stagg
Councilor Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem

3t APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION: To approve the agenda as written

MOTION: Councilor Stagg ~ MOTION: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0
4. OLD BUSINESS

A. Consideration to Approve the Agreement between the Village, North Central Regional
Transportation District NCRTD), the Town of Taos, and Taos County for Shuttle Service
during Ski Season

MOTION: To Approve the Agreement between the Village, North Central Regional
Transportation District (NCRTD), the Town of Taos, and Taos County for Shuttle Service
during Ski Season

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Wittman FAILED: 2-2
OPPOSED: Councilor Caldwell, Councilor Knox

S. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF
THE VILLAGE COUNCIL

The next meeting of the Village Council will be the regular meeting on Tuesday December 19,
2023 p.m. via zoom.

6. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: To adjourn the meeting
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

Attest:
Mayor Pro Tem Wittman Village Clerk, Ann Marie Wooldridge




John Avila

Village Administrator
Village of Taos Ski Valley Council
Monthly Briefing
December 19, 2023
- - Prouiding infrastructine & senvi v o Workd Plnce Shi Recort Fommeunity - -
* Ongoing & Past Projects *
WWTP

The Village Council authorized the Mayor Pro-Tem to negotiate a settlement before continuing legal
action. The settlement has Ovivo compensating Integrated Water Systems (IWS) for replacing the
ceramic membranes with flexible membranes to get the operational level that the Village had contracted
for in the wastewater treatment plant by EOY.

Delivery issues have delayed full installation of replacement membranes in Trainl; however, an early
January start date is likely and Train2 is sufficient to handle predicted volumes.

Prodigy services for temporary replacement of a Wastewater Operator Level4 are contracted for the
season and to anticipate backup coverage or additional support after staff Operator is hired. All required
oversite reporting has been submitted by staff, but Prodigy now is the operator of record. The certified
contract operator can provide the services of a Level 4 Wastewater Operator for the Village of Taos Ski
Valley (MBR) Membrane Bioreactor System that was placed in operation in the last few years. It
requires Operator oversight for operational procedures and reporting, including but not limited to: Semi-
Annual Sludge Report, Annual DMR Quality Assurance Report, Biosolid Annual Report, Disinfectant
Level Quarterly Operating Report, Monthly (DMR) Discharge Monitoring Report, Village Council
Report. Prodigy is monitoring and interpreting information from the SCADA system, available for any
emergency alarm and call to action. They have begun to coordinate procedures for operations, corrective
responses and process planning with the site supervisors and other assigned staff.

Water

The repair projects continue to Water Plan/ (DEC, GGI):

= Bring the Kachina water tank on-line and connect it to the system. (Fixed current booster station
leaks and pumps, design/procurement of new station complete and construction and installation
ETA May 2024)

= Isolate areas and extent of water losses can now be calculated with Master Meters installation
and remote read capability (manufacturer training, vault- by vault was completed 11/13/23 and a
startup report and tank pressures will be provided for inclusion in the O&M. Project Work
Acceptance is next after O&M manuals and As Built are received. SCADA systems are in place
for the meters and operation to the Village 12/11/23.

= Repair and replacement of the altitude and system valves at the Green and Glade Tanks to
control critical flows.



= Replace leaking waterlines where maximum water loss is determined including (Deer Lane
replacement, Upper Twinning, Blue Jay Ridge, Cliffhanger, Phoenix, Zaps Road). An
emergency GIS tool for mapping was required. As- Built are utilized by our Intern who is also
building Asset Management Plans for the water system. Upper Twining recirculation line
installation is complete, to combat line freezing and eliminate water loss on a dead-end system.

= The Pheonix Loop Water line replacement is designed and posted for contractor bids. Bids were
too high to accept, a notice of reject bids is required and a rebid with updated design if work is
expected January of 2024 with construction in the summer.

= Hydrant replacement/installation in areas where 4-inch water mains are utilized for fire
protection to determine if these lines are adequate to provide fire protection and replace lines.

= Replace all galvanized water lines in the system with adequately sized ductile iron water lines.
(Upper Twining and old residential services)

= Begin a meter replacement program to ensure that all customer meters are scheduled to be
replaced (evaluating remote read network technology with RFP for pilot program pending).

= Fire Hydrant replacement plan will have equipment ready for spring installation by Village
CrEWS.

An additional $1.7m in capital outlay is awarded to the Village for the priority request item, Waterline
replacement. Additional funding is being pursued through the Water Trust Board application submitted
and presentation 9/27/23 and continues with readiness review 12/11/23. AMP submitted by Rob
Wooldridge.

Green Corridor Partner Roundtable discussed funding for Taos County Projects from Apportionment
Contingency Fund Appropriation, of which $750,000 grant funding has been utilized for some the above
Village Water line repair. County organized; Taos Valley Watershed Coalition is a separate organization
for county constituents’ coalition.

The Village has recently amended our water billing credit policy to encourage the installation of remote
read meters. And the Village went through the process of installing the remote read meters to
demonstrate to the public the steps to take and issues that might arise with the installation. Also, a strict
requirement to meter all nonservice water use is in effect (Including VTSV). To get an accurate
accounting and safeguard water pipes from damage, no water use will be authorized unless it is
supervised and accounted for.

Village Complex

Damage Repair is underway. Permits were obtained for repair of the damaged units and an agreement
for better access to the property through an adjacent easement as the safer/faster route is completed.
Recent receipt of the insurance claim payment allows preconstruction Notice to Proceed. The damage
from the declared snow gale to units Nine, Ten and One is assessed, after the insurance adjuster and the
engineer visited the site. The Village has procured repair of units Nine, Ten and One and the insurance
company had made partial payment with final payment due after work is completed. The NMML Self
Insurers Fund (SIF) review of contractor estimates for EOM November completion include repairs
currently in process: framed, plumbed, electrical rough, insulated, stucco browned, color 11/22, will
start drywall and patch, done by 11/30 and will be paint, electrical trim, flooring, trim, doors, stair
railing, case work then plumbing finishes and then final inspections, clean and turn over ETA mid-
January.

The interest among employees in housing at the Village Complex has doubled, but the operation is an
enterprise fund and must produce enough revenue to cover expenses or be part of compensation. 100%



occupancy of available units is possible once repairs are completed. Before the complex became
available the Police Department was assigned to an unheated construction trailer for 20 years.

The use of the units as office space and EMS bunking rather than as apartment housing has reduced the
average cost per unit of sewage pumping and utilities budget while under development. Because as
apartments, 10 units alone will require over 2,000 Ft Sq for parking, the site would not be likely to
accommodate a Village Hall in Amizette. Currently making use of the property as the Building
Inspector, Public Safety Housing EMS/Fire, Police and Fire Administration Offices. The estimated cost
to replace the benefits of office use is over $200,000 a year.

Kit Carson Electric (KCEC) Facility Undergrounding

The use of public funds to install critical public safety infrastructure is allowed in the private easements
as a valuable benefit to the Village program (VTSV 0-2015-51). During COVID emergency, material
and equipment delays, staffing shortage and price increases further affected the ability to complete
projects, but the main setback is getting easements on NM150. Estimated cost to underground per
property is $30,000. From KCEC; RedTail is expected to start long awaited easement survey before
EOY with VTSV observation.

While waiting for permits from NMDOT/USFS the Village has also continued to install underground
facilities to residential properties that are not restricted by state and federal permissions: Zaps, Emma,
Gusdorf, E-G Alley, Porcupine, Phoenix, Coyote, Chipmunk and Upper Twinning are (KCEC
identified) priority projects: The underground electric service was completed on Upper Twinning, but
connections may require queuing for transformers, early request for service is advised. The joint trench
project on Pheonix has allowed NM Gas connections in the area. Attached Notice

Reminder: Once the underground service is available near a property, the steps to connecting
underground are:

The Owner to engage a contract electrician for work on their property,

Then together contact Kit Carson Electrical Cooperative with the meter number and request a service
upgrade to an underground service, KCEC and the electrician will contact the Village for
underground permitting and start credit request for public Right of Way work,

Proceed with underground work and connect to the underground service.

The requested review by Planning and Zoning Commission of an improved ordinance is expected in
January2024 for better enforcement.

TIDD

The Tax Increment Development District is the mechanism that certain economic development
investments by the designated developer (TSVI) Taos Ski Valley Inc. are to be funded by tax revenues
from the (VTSV) Village, County and the State. The tax is charged in most areas of the Village for
project funding and correction for the misdirected payments is now addressed and paid on a yearly basis.
TIDD is a separate political subdivision of the State, and the Board has fiduciary responsibility for
oversite of those taxpayer dollars that pay the Tax Increment Bonds.

The planning documents, Village Water Study, the first amendment Water Line Repair Plan and second
amendment for Master Meters and remote read installation and the third amendment Phoenix-Coyote
water line replacement design are expected as TIDD eligible projects. TIDD eligible projects are
intended to be dedicated after they are completed. As facility projects were accepted for dedication by



the Village, the record is forwarded to the TIDD Board for future review and approval for
reimbursement of the TSVI developer. TSVI has entered into an MOU with the Village to conduct water
study and engineering and is progressing with equipment purchase and installation project of Master
Meters and design of priority line replacement of Pheonix Water Loop

The Thunderbird- Ernie Blake Road improvements are the next anticipated TIDD project to be reviewed
for dedication when the official dedication package is received. Preliminary review documentation are
submitted, Staff of the Village and of the TIDD have had these documents to review in preparation of
the dedication submittal. Waiting final dedication package

The Entry Road is a pending TIDD project that includes handicap parking and underground electric. The
Entry Road development by Taos Ski Valley Inc. has been presented to the Village at the Council
Workshop. Questions and comments are provided to TSVI for their application to US Forest Service
permit. The Village gave support to the USFS Master Development Plan submission by resolution.
USFS has indicated that the project has been approved. KCEC undergrounding as part of the project will
allow removal of overhead lines in parking and the first 400 feet of Twinning Road.

Items

Regional reports:

e The NCRTD proposal for winter service was further developed as directed, an amended
schedule is drafted but cannot be heard at this month’s Council Meeting.

The initial negation developed an agreement for a long-term contract where the entities: North
Central Regional Transportation Division, Town of Taos, Taos County and the Village pay for the
service, with NCRTD responsible for at least half the cost and the other entities sharing the rest of the
burden equally. And there is a multi-year automatic CPI adjustment agreement that was passed by
NCRTD and Taos County so far. Draft Amended NCRTD and TSVI schedules Attached.

There is record of the public asking for stops in Amizette in the NCRTD 2019 Survey of Service, but I
could not find that in LTB records. NCRTD did mention that they had asked Village staff about bus
locations as the project started. Other than planning a bus stop on Thunderbird I could not find a request
for Amizette stops to Village staff, although there was mention from the then NCRTD Planner that they
would be addressed. Below is a comment in a NCRTD survey that asks for Amizette stops:

“Community Specific Concerns/Suggestions Transit Service B We need service to all the hotels. A stop at Anisette is needed.
Add two quick stops to the routes in Taos for lodging. You could have one at the beginning of Anisette and one a little
more towards the end of it. That way you cover all the little lodges. B Extend the bus route out to hiker parking, it’s
promoted extensively. B We need a partnership with the village, Ski Corporation, and RTD that would bring people from the
base up there as well. It's about two and a half miles. B We need more frequency of service not once every four hours, but
maybe every twenty minutes or something like that. ~ NCRTD 2-32 Transit Service Plan Update  Tech Memo No 2:
Community Outreach B We deal with a lot of visitors who are trying to make it up from Santa Fe to here through the bus
connections and it is a little tricky, because the services are not that frequent. Trying to get to Taos from Santa Fe to the Ski
Valley, and then back, you have to stay until 3:00 p.m. or 4:00 p.m. and make it down to Santa Fe. You could make it to the
town of Taos on weekends and one day a week for the people who aren’t working. B Have a Blue Bus meet the Rail Runner
by the DOT stop, so that could work for other students who are reluctant because they think they’ll be abandoned. Friday
evenings would be good. B I've heard from a number of people that come here for ski week from all over the country, and
they can get down into town for visiting, eating and such but they cannot get back up to the ski valley. We need
transportation service so visitors can go down into town for dinner or something, then get a reliable ride back to their hotel
during the ski season. B The TSV Green Route (fare free) provides service on the weekends only during the season. The town



of Taos is working on becoming a summer tourist destination with their concerts and so on, and I think there would be very
good ridership throughout that central core of the town of Taos during the summer. That would also provide access to the
resort and valley here in summer and provide a way for the residents that don’t have vehicles to get up to these hyper areas.
A lecture series up here at the ski valley happens right after skiing on Friday at 4:00 p.m. in the season, so not a big issue.
But, there’s a lot of the retired who love to come to these lectures, and they have asked me about driving to the lectures over
the course of the summer, and for those I think it starts at around 6:00 p.m., so I have received requests from the elderly
community for transportation to attend the speaker series. B A lot from the shops in town, and they all seem to share interest
in creating more traffic between the ski valley and town, especially with the art galleries and shops.”

o The Taos Regional Water Operators have organized as a regional entity “Greater Valle de

Taos Water and Wastewater Alliance” to organize in participation through an MOU and provide

technical support (funding, regulation, technology), share resources (equipment, contractors,

staff), protect water resources in Taos County. Attached

e Taos Regional Landfill Board (LFB) 12/21/23 10am: Action to reduce Green House gases
needs to be a focus of local government entities and is requested of LFB.

Request to TLFB to apply for U.S. EPA Climate Pollution Reduction Grant, urging TLFB to make
organics a priority to both reduce landfill emissions and strengthen waste management structure.

“Data published by the EPA Greenhouse Gas Reporting Program, from emissions data of large
industrial emitters, including landfills that produce more than 25,000 metric tons of carbon dioxide
equivalent annually.

In 2022 update, the program found that total emissions from the waste sector fell by about 9% over the
last decade, while total emissions from all sectors fell by about 15.5%, methane emissions from the
waste sector declined by 2.2 million metric tons year over year. But that decline is slower than the
second largest methane-producing sector, petroleum and natural gas systems, in which emissions fell by
6.6. million metric tons.

Those concerns, and methane’s potency as a greenhouse gas, should make landfill methane emissions a
target for local governments, Katherine Blauvelt, circular economy campaign director at Industrious
Labs, said.

“This is clearly low-hanging fruit,”” Blauvelt said. “You've really got to look at, what’s contributing the
methane in my state? And we know in most states, landfills are a big part of that story.”

Blauvelt’s team at Industrious, an industrial climate solutions group, partnered with RMI to produce
a memo, published on Oct. 6, guiding local governments on how to use federal Climate Pollution
Reduction Grants — which make billions of dollars available for governments looking to act on their
climate action plans — to address landfill methane. Much of their guide focuses on organics diversion,
which a growing number of municipalities and states are supporting via food scrap drop-offs or
curbside collection. “

(Waste Drive Oct. 23, 2023)



e (TVWC) The Village Fire Department was assigned to attend the “Taos Valley Watershed
Coalition” 12/15/23 to contribute to the subject discussion; focused on the question of prescribed
fire in wilderness. SME contributions from Rene Romero (Taos Pueblo) and Jonathan Coop
(Western Colorado University), are presented at the meeting. Attached



Taos Valley

Watershed Coaltion

AGENDA

Taos Valley Watershed Coalition
Prescribed Fire and Wilderness Forum
Friday, Dec. 15, 2023: Noon to 2:30 p.m.
Taos County Commission Chambers, 105 Albright St., Taos

Please read this recent synthesis on prescribed fire and wilderness ahead of the meeting:
(https://staticl.squarespace.com/static/6140f68713054212b16ch97f/t/64{77f36a3a7dbabb6b9626a/16

93941559238/Wilderness Rxfire Synthesis.pdf)

11:30 a.m. — Complimentary pre-meeting lunch is served (Frito Pies)
12:00 p.m. — Welcome and introductions

12:10 p.m. - Brief explanation of forum agenda and goals

12:20 p.m. - Presentation: Wilderness and Prescribed Fire

Jonathan Coop, Director of MS in Ecology and Professor of Environment and
Sustainability, Western Colorado University.

12:40 p.m. — Presentation: Cultural burning in the Blue Lake Wilderness
Rene Romero, Fuels Manager, Taos Pueblo

1:10 p.m. — Presentation: Potential Post-Fire Debris Flows in the Taos Valley
Manuel Lopez, National Forest Foundation; J.R. Logan, Taos County

1:30 p.m. = Coalition discussion on prescribed fire and wilderness
e Opportunities?
e Limitations?
@ Next steps?

2:10 p.m. —_ General coalition partner updates

2:30 p.m. —_— Meeting ends

www.taooscountywildfire. ora/tvwe

Questions? Contact Taos County Forest and Watershed Health Program Manager
J.R. Logan at johnrogerlogan@gmail.com



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

Greater Valle de Taos Water & Wastewater Alliance

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
Regarding
Collaboration for Building Water & Wastewater Resiliency
Between

Tres Piedras Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Association; Incorporated July 19, 1951

Llano Quemado Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Association; Incorporated August 13, 1952
Talpa Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Association; Incorporated July 13, 1954

Arroyo Seco Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Association; Incorporated October 29, 1956

Ranchos de Taos Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Association; Incorporated November 1, 1956, and
reinstated 6/12/2009.

Valdez Mutual Domestic Water Consumers’ and Mutual Sewage Works Association; Incorporated March 13,
1959

Upper Des Montes Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Association; Incorporated May 5, 1959

Upper Arroyo Hondo Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Association: Incorporated June 2, 1961, and reinstated
11/20/2012.

Lower Des Montes Mutual Domestic Water Consumers’ and Mutual Sewage Works Association; Incorporated
April 6, 1967 & reinstated 4/26/2012.

San Cristobal Mutual Domestic Water Consumers and Mutual Sewage Works Association; Incorporated June 13,
1968

Lower Arroyo Hondo Mutual Domestic Water Consumers and Mutual Sewage Works Association; Incorporated
June 18, 1968

El Salto Mutual Domestic Water Consumers’ and Mutual Sewage Works Association; Incorporated February 15,
1973

El Valle de Los Ranchos; Incorporated in 1979
La Lama Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Association; Incorporated September 6, 1996
Taos Ski Valley; Incorporated in 1996.

UNM Taos;
El Prado Water and Sanitation District; Incorporated in August 12, 1981

West Rim Mutual Domestic Water Users Association; Incorporated June 21, 2002

1|Page



This Memorandum of Understanding regarding collaboration for safe drinking water within the service area of
the signatory parties is entered into on the dates as set forth among the Parties, referred to in total as the
“Parties.” All located in Taos County, New Mexico.

WHEREAS water systems are governed and, in most cases, also manned by volunteer boards, and

WHEREAS the growing demands of health standards, environmental concerns, and regulatory requirements
have stretched the capacity of many of the volunteer boards, and

WHEREAS the parties individually do not have the resources to adequately prepare for climate change
resiliency, respond to increasing natural disasters or major emergencies which could severely damage our water
infrastructure, and

WHEREAS our communities individually do not have all the resources to mobilize the planning, engineering,
legal research, and action needed to secure funding and to plan effectively for our water future, having shovel
ready projects, and up to date and adequate infrastructure, and

WHEREAS the parties seek to secure to our rural communities the same benefits of ample safe drinking and
household water that other New Mexicans enjoy, and

WHEREAS collaboration between the University of New Mexico Taos Campus and water utilities can
contribute to the advancement of knowledge and education, workforce development, the improvement of water
management practices, and building a more sustainable and resilient water community in our region.

WHEREAS the Parties signing this MOU have the capacity and leadership necessary to address these concerns
collaboratively, and

WHEREAS other community water systems within Taos County may have similar needs and concerns and may
join this MOU coalition in the future.

THERFORE, the parties enter into the Memorandum of Understanding as follows:

1. Regional Collaboration. The Parties agree to collaborate with the purpose of building water
resilience in the area.

2. Methods of Collaboration: The Parties agree to work together through meetings, sharing
information, discussion and developing agreements as needed by mutual consent.

3. Legal Authority of this MOU: this Memorandum of Understanding does not change the legal
status of the Parties. No organization, committee or group formed pursuant to this MOU has
authority beyond that specified in MOU nor is this MOU an expansion of the Parties existing
authority.

4. Termination: Each party may discontinue its involvement in this MOU for any reason. In order
not to cause any disruption of ongoing efforts, the Parties agree to provide at least 30 days’
notice of their intention to discontinue in the stated goals and agreements of this MOU.

2|Page



Name:

Signed on this day of 20

By Title:
Signature of authorized officer

Attest:

By Title:
Signature of authorized officer

(NOTE. Not responding: Canon MDWCA; since 1976??? But now purchases water from Town of Taos and El Prado WSD?)

3|Page



Taos Area Water Systems Special Meeting of the Boards

Wednesday December 6, 2023

1:00 - 3:00 PM

UNM Taos Padre Martinez Hall

Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86085471970 Meeting ID: 860 8547
1970

MINUTES

1. Introductions-
Present In Person-Bernabe Struck, Ranchos de Taos, Stephanie Brinker, El
Salto, John Painter, El Prado Water& Sanitation, Christine Dimas, El Prado,
Melene Montano, El Valle de los Ranchos, Antonio Casias, El Valle de los
Ranchos, Andrew Chavez, I.lano Quemado, Bob Romero, El Valle de Los
Ranchos, Andy Miera, Upper DesMontes and Upper Arroyo Hondo, Telesflor
Gonzales, El Prado, Juan Valdez, El Prado, Edna Pena, Lower Des Montes,
Ruby Valdez, Lower Des Montes, Epimenio Montoya, Lower Des Montes, Pete
Martinez, Llano Quemado and Ruby Martinez, L.lano Quemado, Bobby
Gonzales, State Senator

Present via Zoom-Antonio Apodaca, David Baca, West Rim, Libby Paine and
others (didn’t catch names) from Tres Piedras, Laura Geisen, La Lama

2. Calling combined meeting to order (Blanca identify volunteer from system with
quorum to call meeting to order, Telesflor, board President from El Prado
volunteered and called meeting to order at 1:10.

3. Proof of the quorum -roll call noting the systems that have quorum-El Prado
and Lower Des Montes both have quorum

4. Proof of notice of meeting- El Prado and Lower Des Montes confirmed posting

notice



5. -Each system should be doing your minutes, Melanie Delgado will also take

notes and provide to the group

6. Approval of the Agenda John Painter motion to approve agenda, Epimenio

Montoya seconds motion, vote for approval of agenda is unanimously

approved.

7. New Business (RCAC led facilitation on activities)

a)

Blanca Surgeon, RCAC, summarized the Water Leadership class and
identified the goal for collaboration is to have resiliency in our water
systems. She referred to the list of reasons to collaborate on page 2 of the
agenda. She discussed the state’s recent news on investing $500 Million in

funding water and the different funding opportunities available.

b) Blanca asked if there were questions and answers about collaboration with

no response.

Blanca explained that 3 entities in the group have signed an MOU for a
funding request to Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for an
interconnection between El Prado, El Valle de los Ranchos and Llano
Quemado for $6.5 Million. In this MOU, El Valle de los Ranchos was the
applicant and fiscal agent and El Prado would be taking the lead on project
management. If the project gets funded, ownership for the infrastructure

will work out by service area. Blanca also explained that the Regional



Collaboration could have different projects and not everyone has to
participate in every activity or project. Other examples discussed are
operator sharing and applying for funding for all the systems. Andrew
Chavez stated that the El Valle de los Ranchos/El Prado/LLlano Quemado
project could benefit Talpa and Ranchos de Taos also. Melanie suggested
that in the planning phase of this project, that the region be included in this
phase. Melanie also discussed that there are funding opportunities for
planning that we can do as a region. El Salto stated that for them it would be
hard to connect because of distance, however they are interested in
collaborating for bulk purchases and sharing of storage warehouse.
Stephanie discussed the idea of systems moving toward using the same types
of equipment such as meters. This would lend itself well to keeping
inventory on things and can be accessible in the event of a need for a part,
this can be done quickly. She shared an example where she was out of town
and a repair was needed at the system and she had to ship the part from out
of state.

Senator Gonzales joined the meeting and introduced himself. He stated that

communities that work together win, especially with funding. He stated he was

here to listen. He asked if these systems were tied to acequias. He went on to

state that there is a Drinking Water Framework in the budget for $20 Million



from DFA going to acequias. Information will be forthcoming. There will be a
meeting over Zoom with North Central Economic Development regarding
capital outlay. He was going to check with DFA for the details. He offered
Ramon to follow up and offered support to the group. Telesflor asked the
senator if he could investigate a streamlined process for state auditor and DFA
for complying with capital outlay requirements. John Painter added that there
are problems getting paid when the project is overseen by DFA. For projects
under NMED CPB not the case. John also stated that the State keeps changing
reporting and it creates problems. Continuity is needed. Ramon suggested that
this group could compile a list of concerns and invite DFA to a future meeting
to talk about these issues. Ramon described an example in south easter NM
where they have a systematic approach to bringing issues to agencies. Blanca
added that this Regional Collaboration could be a Technical Assistance Center
and can help with these processes including helping acequias that have to go
through the same. She explained a good example of this is in McKinley County
with the Council of Government, Angelina, does this for all the systems in her
region. Senator Gonzales stated that the State Engineer has also agreed to open
an office for assisting small systems. Ramon explained that these efforts are
examples of how we can build capacity at the local level to address the

challenges that the federal and state are bringing opportunities. The Water



Trust Board is discussing how to fund this type of assistance. Ramon went on

to state how we can build local assistance and leverage state level assistance.

d) Blanca introduced and read the Draft Sample MOU. There were no
questions.

e) Blanca asked what the attendees felt about a name for the committee. A
couple of proposals were discussed, and the end result was Greater Valle de
Taos Water and Wastewater Alliance.

f) Next Steps is to sign the MOU-Take to your respective boards for
consideration/approval.

. Next meeting date was discussed for January 24" from 1:00-3:00 pm at the

same location. Blanca mentioned that RCAC and NMED, Blanca, Melanie,

Anders, Ramon could come and visit with board members if needed.

. Bernabe Struck motioned for adjourning and Edna Pena second the motion.

Telesflor Gonzlaes called a vote for Adjournment at 3:00pm.



Bio'pjadug

#7202 ‘9 1onupr aa3oaf{3 wo'sngan|gayiapy Q — m

= - G2.y-629-G0S | ¥610-902-998 —
ClM %75.0-902-998 26518 AN ‘elouedsy  TVMLNID
R D) woosnganigaylapiy 3ALIQ BPISIBAY N L2EI HLYON

3914381 3ISupi] puociboy
1R43UeD YIION

‘| "IX3 G2)p-629-G0G 3@ SN [|ed 3sea|d ‘pajiew aq
0] uoijeaijdde ue jsanbal 0 Jo ‘331195 Jisuesjeled

‘noA Jo juoly JINpe ue Aq
U] J8as ay] J0 ¥Ieq 3y3 U0 pajuedwosde aq jsnuw | Ino uo uoijew.lojul aiow 104 "SIspll paijiliad qLYIN
- fojeasnoduojajoN e Joabe gtguz ua.pity « Joj abJeya ou 1e ajge|ieAe S| 3JIAISS JiSueljeled
‘Yol ybnosy) "uea|d S9JI1YaA 'SJUBWIBdUY [RjUAW .
13quiadag suni AlfealdA] YIim “uoseds 1ys JoJUiM 1no deay djay uea noj 10 |ENSIA Y}im siebuassed uofjedljdde ue 933)dwod 0} padu 3IIAIAS
ay) bupinp Ajtep sajeiado spnel U319 ASL IHE 3L '$9198]d8231 USRI} 3S( » ISISSE [JIM SJAALIQ o Jisuesjesed Joj palapisuod aq 0] Ysim oym asoy|
PEIVEN '9aue|[19AINS }isueljeled
1541} 9W02 18114 350U} oIpne pue 03pIA Ylim
10J S}JJ 3IG 3L 3I3Y[ o paddinba 3.e s3[2IYaA «
— S "woJ'sngan|gaylapiy e
sop] Joumo) 11oJwoo pup Ayafos spuofisans 104 331SqaM N0 JISIA 10 | *JX3 G2/p-629-508 [[e3 asea|d
opv.d 13 auoyd jj#7 ‘U0IJBPOWIOIIY/UOIJRIYIPOI 3|qRUOSRY YaY Ue
093§ 030._._< 1noA uo Ajpno| mcoammg abenbug| sbnip #mwzuw._ 0] paau noA Il .mw“_.q_o._ __m uo w_nm__m>m ale
AOTIOA IS SOOL buiyie; oN 3AISU3}J0 ON |ebajj oN .
! $3[21YA 3|qISSIIIL JIBYI|I3YM 'SNg dnjg 3y} uo
ALt AA.N.. ,/@‘ @ @& 3wo3jom shemfe ale spaau A}jIqIssadIe yjim ajdoad
——E © 3JIAIIS 9]q1SSIIY
Avpuns - inpsinyl sabelanag a1snw 9_;8 buidea
J110y0dje oN pnaj oN /Bupyjouws o

€618 N ‘ejoueds] “1q SpIsIanY

@ @1 ﬁ _m N 12€] ‘1039311 SAIINIBXT ' LYIN :3€ SN JoeJU0D

aseajd ‘|A 9J311 1o yqy Japun juiejdwod e 3jij 0}

snq ay3 uo @3LLINY¥3d LON 3Nl pjnom Jo Jsuiebe pajeujwilasip uaaq aAey noA
aA3113g noA J| *s3ybid j1A12 buipsebal suoijenbal
"JaUIRJU0) P3|eas e Ul 3 JSNW poo} pue sabelanaq 21j040dje-uoN
1311182 194 B U] 80 JSNW S|BWIUB 3IIAI3S-UOU *S13d 3A0| 3M BJIYM |e13p34 ||© 03 S313Ype 4Ly _m“____wwzc.ﬂwﬂ
sabelanag @ slewiue )
J110Y0d(e-UoN == ERITNEN A
“Shepljoy
snq sy1 uo @3LlINY3d ||e U0 3IIAJDS JajuIm sapiaold udalg ASL IVE
shepijoy
(s90y$ 's}Joys/sjued ‘Iys) pajeas
Buiyjolo ajeridosdde Jeap ujew?ay "Wwod°sngan|gsyjaply ‘s}isqom Ino JISIA 10 | “1xa

'v6J0-902-998 1 SN ||B 'DIIAIIS JBJUIM WU Of
"ya1e ybnouyy Jaquadag buiuuni AjeaidAy
e LNOY 9JIAJ9S JajuIm yHm ‘Aepuns ybnoayj Aepsiny)

uS9In ASL apIy 4nofi Hupunyusz 92IAJ3S 3314-a1e} SIPIAOIA AN0J UAIY ASL _qmmwu “

3384 3qgly aspald apu Jupsald pur afos v 104




Northbound - To'

341 TSV Green | FREE

ay - Sunday

Southbound - To Taos

AM. Trip Number IN 2N P.M.Trip Number 15 25
. . No  Taos Ski Valley . .
Paseo del Pueblo Sur & Chamisa Rd  7:00 STOP  Guest Drop-of 8:45 4:45
Paseo del Pueblo Sur & Roy Rd 7:03 3:03 Columbine Inn 8:50 4:50
Pk i T 7:06 3:06 NM-150 5 NM-230 917 517
Camino de |2 Merced
Fasio dHERRARTRKS & 7:09 3:09 Arroyo Seco Community Center 9:26 5:26
Cervantes St
. 712 314 NM-I505US-64 9:45 5:45
Camino de la Placita
Paseo del Pueblo Norte & i . Paseodef Pueblo Norte & . .
Brooks Street g Brooks Street iy
NM-150 & US-64 F300ar300 (e Maza iy 10:01 6:01
Camino de Ia Placita

. ) ] Paseo del Pueblo Sur & =
Arroyo Seco Community Center 7:49 3:49 La Posta Rd 10:03 6:03
NM-150 & NM-230 758 3:50f0RER" %! Puello & 10:09 6:09

Camino de la Merced

Amizette Inn 8:25 4:25 Paseo del Pueblo Sur & Bertha St  10:10 6:10
EREIME S, 8:30 4:30 Paseo del Pueblo Sur & Chamisa Rd 10:14 6:14
Guest Drop-off

B Bus Stop
WO Timed Bus Stop

Major
Connection
Point

NORTH
CENTRAL

RidetheBlueBus.com
866-206-0754

Where's My Bus?

E5E
PAH O] @

33i0E TR

O

Route and schedule information effective January 6, 2024

Fares

The 341 TSV Green route provides fare-free
service Thursday through Sunday, with
winter service typically running December
through March. To confirm winter service,
call us at 866-206-0754, ext. 1 or visit our
website, RidetheBlueBus.com. For year-
round service in Taos, view the 340 Chile
Line or 300 Taos Express schedule.

Holidays

341 TSV Green provides winter service on all
holidays.

MyBlue™ Microtransit

Consider requesting a ride with our
MyBlue™ microtransit. The Taos zone
operates within a 2 mile radius of the 340
Chile Line Monday through Friday from

6 a.m. to 6 p.m. and is $1.00 one-way.

Visit RidetheBlueBus.com, call 866-206-
0754 ext. 1, or download the MyBlue app to
request a ride up to two weeks in advance.

>
N
& &
AN <
& N Q‘\%
S Q.b’ QQ

d D Do & S
QQ\%%;}&\, (};‘Q\ ) CS;’QQ%Q‘\\ @ \QQ
2
& &
& ¥

* Map not to scale

VILLAGE
OF TAOS
SKI VALLEY

Taos Ski Valley
Guest Drop-off



TAOS

Staff Shuttle Schedule
Beginning December 14th Winter 23/24
NORTHBOUND RUNS
Taos Valley Brooks Taos Ski

Lodge Loretto Street KTAO Arroyo Seco Valdez Columbine Valley
1N 5:30am 5:35 5:38 5:45 5:54 5:57 6:07 6:12
2N 6:50 am* 6:55 6:58 7:05 7:14 7:17 7:27 7:33
3N X X X 8:05 8:14 8:17 8:27 8:35
4N 8:20am 8:25 8:28 8:35 8:44 8:47 8:57 9:02
5N X X X 9:40 9:49 9:52 10:02 10:07
6N 9:50 am 9:57 10:00 10:07 10:16 10:19 10:29 10:34
7N 11:10 am 11:15 11:18 11:25 11:34 11:37 11:47 11:52
8N 2:15 pm 2:20 2:23 2:30 2:39 2:42 2:52 2:57
9N 5:40 pm 5:47 5:50 5:57 6:06 6:09 6:19 6:24
10N 7:40 pm 7:45 7:48 7:54 8:03 8:06 8:16 8:21
1IN 8:50 pm 8:55 8:58 9:05 9:14 9:17 9:27 9:32
12N | 10:30 pm 10:35 10:38 10:45 10:54 10:57 11:06 11:11

SOUTHBOUND RUNS
T::lsl::i Columbine Valdez Arroyo Seco KTAO I:;:::: Loretto Tat;;lga:ey

1S 9:00 am 9:05 9:14 9:17 drop-off drop-off drop-off 9:40
28 10:45 am 10:50 10:59 11:02 drop-off drop-off drop-off 11:25
3S 1:25 pm 1:30 1:39 1:42 drop-off drop-off drop-off 2:05
45 3:05 pm 3:10 3:19 3:22 drop-off drop-off drop-off 3:45
5S 4:20 pm Columbine Only X X X X X
6S 4:35 pm * 4:40 4:49 4:52 drop-off drop-off drop-off 5:15
75 6:10 pm 6:15 6:24 6:27 drop-off drop-off drop-off 6:49
8S 6:45 pm 6:50 6:59 7:02 drop-off drop-off drop-off 7:25
9s 8:00 pm 8:05 8:14 8:17 drop-off drop-off drop-off 8:40
10S 8:40 pm 8:45 8:54 8:57 drop-off drop-off drop-off 9:20
11S 9:40 pm 9:45 9:54 9:57 drop-off drop-off drop-off 10:20
128 11:30 pm 11:35 11:44 11:47 drop-off drop-off drop-off 12:10 am

* Multiple busses on these runs. Please get on first available bus.




Ann Marie Wooldridge

From: Village of Taos Ski Valley

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:11 PM

To: Village of Taos Ski Valley

Subject: FW: VTSV: recent undergrounding of utilities information

Attachments: letter to property owners Oct. 2023.docx; joint utility trench gas-electricjpg; upper

Twining underground electicity.jpg; NM Gas and KCEC Recent undergrounding_
20231006190009.pdf; Underground Connection Map.pdf

From: Ann Marie Wooldridge <awooldridge@vtsv.org>
Subject: VTSV: recent undergrounding of utilities information

To: Village Residents and Homeowners
Re: Underground Connection to Kit Carson Electric lines and NM Gas Natural Gas lines

Recently questions have come up about how and where the Kit Carson (KCEC) underground lines are installed and what
is needed to connect. Briefly, the most recent KCEC undergrounding is in upper Twining Road. In Amizette, the survey
work for NM150 easement permission is scheduled for October. The lines at Phoenix Switchback, Chipmunk Lane, and
Coyote Lane were installed in a joint trench so that not only electricity but also natural gas lines are underground in the
area. Contacting the utilities for connection is the quickest way to proceed.

The Village and KCEC are to coordinate and bear the cost of installing an underground line in the public right of way
(ROW). The property owner is responsible for the installation of underground service from the edge of the property to
each structure requiring electricity on the property. The Village has set aside the dedicated percentage of the franchise
fees to be used for improvement of electricity through underground infrastructure as directed by Council and
anticipated in VTSV Ordinance 2015-51. KCEC projects so far have been Gusdorf Road, Emma Street and Amizette Alley,
Zaps Road service lines, Phoenix Switchback, Chipmunk Lane and Coyote Lane. Installation on upper Twining Road is
underway. Easements are needed on NM150, river side.

Once the KCEC underground service is available near a property, the steps to connect underground are:

The Owner to engage a contract electrician for work on their property,

Then together contact Kit Carson Electrical Cooperative with the meter number and request a service upgrade to an
underground service. KCEC and the electrician will contact the Village for underground permitting for public Right of
Way work and start credit request.

Proceed with underground work and connect to the underground service.

For utility service lines in the Village ROW, gas lines must be at least three feet deep, KCEC electric service lines at four
feet deep in the street, and communications lines at least 18 inches deep. Contact the respective utility to start the
connection process. The attached maps show the Village underground electric lines, and the recent NM Gas-KCEC joint
trench underground electric and gas lines.

Kit Carson Electric Coop: 575-7588-2258

NM Gas: 888-664-2726

Kit Carson Internet: 575-758-4838

Village Water and Sewer services: 5756-776-8220



E2342789 2" MLX ~2485' JT CUSTOMER TRENCH

NMGC CREW & INSPECTOR REQ, ODORANT TEST

- led (jne shsws
(ecent natual qas
O electry LT;L CUSTOMER TO PROVIDE EXCAVATION, COUNTY PERMIT,
w\claquow- "~ PADDING, HAUL OFF, TRAFFIC CONTROL DENSITY TESTING
rnes—. % & TRAFFIC CONTROL FOR NMGC TO TIE IN TO 4” MAIN.
L
“\__\ Y 019 19 e
'-.l 0 M,r o °4r
\ 6&1’06‘;;,0 a7
_ .I\" F 9 0 N
6 o Nt S - M )
) I"\ }t‘ °26 - “ : - i
X & 'STA B 04 + 80
7 § 2" CAP& TB |
% _ ) " «——[\MGCwilhave o | .
( ;s 2 0 o ,f A o3 {i{&xcavate to purge Xpe
.4 \ \ .\“b tMayor closed the Ln s
\ \ W lbell hole. '
- _'-Jﬁ -
‘ %

STAB 00 + 00
&2“ TEE |
055 13

°13

0

T——STA 20 + 05
2" PE CAP |

19C0

= P
, \ 3 g 27n14e9b
STAA 00 +00 | 0
&" X 2" EF TEE{ e/ 0 P ’ .
10 \
0 505 3
7
°7 1
0
048 -
Ry need to excavate | o
0, bell hole for tie in
% g )
-2
0

m

56
56



WYSVYN/LLIW 'ou] ‘sa)6ojouyaa] 025 'ydeioayes ‘uluLes) 'Jy3H 'Hs3 ‘Yosoa ‘depieanguado © 'AIsIsaun Sieis 0oixa meN 'sioinguiuod sdew Alunwiwod us3 | Apunwwoy Jesn S19 ay) pue ‘sojydesBoacy Jejsyuey iexely ‘usg :82nog | 'ou| ‘us3 'dvNl W | weiBoid | LBINN

vdsn 'neaing snsus)
3'SOSN 'vSYN/ILIN 'au] ‘saiBojouysa ) 099 ‘ydeigases ‘ulues
‘Rusieniun 9lelg 0dIxapy MaN ‘siojnquiuo) sdepy Ajunwwod
09 Jasn S|9 ay pue ‘salydesboes sejsype] exepy ‘usd :30inog

w3 20 Geo L1°0 0

|JJ_||-.|F~|.F|_|_I_.|_|_I_|_..|“

0 crAl] €10
960811

o__mﬁz;wwwoﬁ

[2ge7 ON

punoibiapun

lawuojsuel|

Youms

a01ne(]

adn ASL 030X
NV 0€:E¥:0} ‘€202/62/6










Finance Report for Dec 19, 2023 Meeting:

Revenues Nov 2023:

GRT: This month last year: $126,213 This month this Year: $171,645
Last Year YTD: $365,114 This Year YTD:_$528,461

Lodgers Tax:

This month last year: $25,300 This Month this year: $20,581
YTD Lastyear: $128,546 YTD This year YTD: $118,526
REVENUES:

e We received $45,496 in hold harmless GRT revenue in November which has been transferred to the USDA
fund for monthly loan payments and reserves for the WWTP.

e Fiscal YTD GRT is up 45% from last year.

e Fiscal YTD Combined Water and sewer revenues collected are up 23% from last year.

o Fiscal YTD Lodger’s tax collections are down 7.79% from last year.

e Fiscal YTD Building permits are down 62% from last year.

e The Village received $16,996 in property tax collections in Nov 2023.
FYTD Property Tax Collections are down 35% from last year.
e The TIDD received $448,488 in GRT in Nov 2023.

e EXPENSES:
» July —Nov 23 Expenses vs same period LY are increased mostly due to due to:

o NM Self Insurers Fund paid for the FY24 in August vs Dec LY.

o Expenses in Professional Contractors incurred for Water Line Replacement on Cliffhanger Loop &
Upper Twining & Hiker Parking Loop, and payments made to Huitt Zollars/Twining Rd Design for
combined Current and Prior Year invoices received in July.

o Increased maintenance & repairs on equipment & vehicle than LFYTD

Grants to Sub Recipients: Payment for Taos Air paid in August vs Dec LY.

Increased payroll costs in GL -increased # of employees FYTD vs last year & increased OT in Nov

due to Waterline repair on Firehouse Road.

More travel/training for Water/Sewer for Public works employees than last FY to date.

Emergency repairs & parts for various tanks & valves.

Purchase of Pointman Software & balance paid on Caselle software.

More Fire travel, training, vehicle, and equipment maintenance, than last FY to date.

o O

O O 0O O

Novembe/Decemberr Events

Grant reimbursements for CWSRF Subaward for Water System repairs have been submitted for expenses paid
through Sept 30, 2023. We expect to receive these in the 12/15/23-1/15/23 date range.

Grant reimbursements for NMED Water Booster Station Design have been received for expenses through Oct
2023.

Grant reimbursement requests for the FY24 DOT COOP grant are being prepared. They are due in December and
will be submitted on time.



January 2023 GRT rate reduction for VTSV location
GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.4375% to 9.3125% for the period of July — December 2022,

This reduction of 0.125% is due to state legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.125% to
5%. The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225% of the total. The
reduction comes entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.9%. In this period, it
is reduced to 3.775%.

The total % going to the Village is the municipal 2.4375% (Village ordinances total including Hold
Harmiless) plus the state piece allotted to municipalities of 1.225% = 3.6625%. This is the same % the
Village was previously receiving before this period’s reduction in overall rate.

GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.3125% to 8.8125% for the period of Jan — June 2023.

This reduction of 0.5% is due to the sunsetting of a Taos County higher education tax. This reduction only
affects the county portion. The village municipality does not receive any of the county portion at this
time, and so the total % to VTSV is unaffected by this period’s rate reduction.

GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.8125% to 8.9375% for the period of July - Dec 2023.
This increase of 0.125% is due to a combination of:

State legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.0% to 4.875%, results in a decrease of
0.125%. The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225%. The
reduction comes entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.775%. In this period,
it will be reduced to 3.650%. The total % to VTSV is unaffected by this rate decrease.

The county rate increased adding 0.25% to the total. This is the result of the county gross receipts tax
increase voted for in November. 2022 The Village Municipality does not receive any of the county grt
portion currently, and so the total % to VTSV is unaffected by this rate increase.

Per the GRT revenues portions that the Village receives:
The total Municipal GRT rate is 2.4375% and the total Municipal portion of the state GRT is 1.225% .
These are unchanged from the previous period.



Preliminary Statement of Revenue Expenses
July-November 2023 vs Same 2022

FY through 11/30/2023 11/30/2022
Account Title Balance Balance Change % Change
41100 Franchise Tax S 24,431.03 || S 31,881.90 | $ (7,450.87) -23.37%
41250 Gross Receipts Tax - Municipal S 285,561.59 || $ 196,450.64 | S 89,110.95 45.36%
41258 GRT - Municipal Tax HH S 127,272.91 || $ 74,715.95 | § 52,556.96 70.34%
41259 CMP - Compensating Tax S 9,348.90 || $ 1,655.95 | § 7,692.95 464.56%
41260 ITG - Interstate Telecom Gross S 38.44 || $ 65.78 | $ (27.34) -41.56%
41500 Property Tax - Current S 16,995.73 || $ 26,244.24 | S (9,248.51) -35.24%
42401 GRT Shared - Municipal Equival S 169,784.50 || § 144,242.62 | S 25,541.88 17.71%
43300 Building Permit S 14,708.99 || $ 38,224.67 | $ (23,515.68) -61.52%
43400 Business Licenses/Registration S 4,310.00 || S 5,910.00 | $ (33,914.67) -573.85%
43500 Liquor Licenses S - S -
43800 Zoning Permits S 15,407.16 || S 19,096.09 | $ (3,688.93) -19.32%
43900 Other Licenses and Permits S 2250 || $§ 117.50 | $ (95.00) -80.85%
44270 Impact Fees S 23,876.07 || S 42,245.01 | $ (18,368.94) -43.48%
44990 Other Charges for Services S 41,306.03 || § 34,934.24 | S 6,371.79 18.24%
45050 Parking Fines S 2,950.00 || $ 597.00 | $§ 2,353.00 394.14%
46030 Interest Income S 142,914.77 || § 46,557.69 | S 96,357.08 206.96%
46040 Investment Income S 3,680.66 || S 2,158.39 | S 1,522.27
46900 Miscellaneous - Other S 76,734.98 || S 49,679.54 | S 27,055.44 54.46%
47140 Small Cities Assistance (TRD) S = S - S -
47100 State - Fire Marshall Allotmen S 249,810.00 || $ 119,296.00 | § 130,514.00 109.40%
47110 State - Law Enforcement Protec S 101,000.00 || $ 48,000.00 | S 53,000.00 110.42%
41300 Lodgers' Tax S 118,526.28 || $ 128,546.24 | $ (10,019.96) -7.79%
42300 Gas Tax for General Purposes S 2,205.63 || $ 2,227.47 | S (21.84) -0.98%
42601 Motor Vehicle Fees S 9,340.58 || $ 9,786.10 | S (445.52) -4.55%
47499 Other State Grants S - S 4,950.07 | § (4,950.07) -100.00%
47399 Other State Distributions (res S - S -
47700 Federal - LG Abatement S - S 6,304.50 | § (6,304.50)
42700 Cannabis Excise Tax S - S 490.84 | § (490.84) -100.00%
46010 Contributions/Donations S 5,963.00 || $ 3,000.00 | S 2,963.00
44220 Water Use Fees S 85,709.23 || § 69,479.25 | § 16,229.98 23.36%
44230 Utility Service Fees S 342,836.87 || S 277,91691 | S 64,919.96 23.36%
Total iIncome $ 1,874,735.85 || $ 1,384,77459 | S 489,961.26 35.38%

Page 1



Preliminary Statement of Revenue Expenses
July-November 2023 vs Same 2022

Account Title Balance Balance Change % Change
51010 Salaries - Elected Officials S 10,194.36 || S 11,739.60 | S (1,545.24) -13.16%
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions S 554,470.18 [| $ 486,223.38 | S 68,246.80 14.04%
51040 Salaries - Part-Time Positions $ - S -

51060 Salaries - Overtime S 16,057.26 || $ 10,627.08 | S 5,430.18 51.10%
52010 FICA - Regular S 35,495.57 || S 31,034.10 | § 4,461.47 14.38%
52011 FICA - Medicare S 8,301.41 || S 7,258.00 | S 1,043.41 14.38%
52020 Retirement S 54,927.50 || $ 43,335.65 | $ 11,591.85 26.75%
52030 Health and Medical Premiums S 88,912.81 || S 91,586.44 | $§ (2,673.63) -2.92%
52040 Life Insurance Premiums S 441.70 |} S 422111 S 19.59 4.64%
52050 Dental Insurance Premiums S 5,930.11 || $ 6,059.25 | § (129.14) -2.13%
52060 Vision Insurance Medical Premi S 1,013.87 || $ 1,041.19 | S (27.32) -2.62%
52080 Other Insurance Premiums S 43037 || 565.52 | {(135.15) -23.90%
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium S 94.60 || § 86.00| S 8.60 10.00%
52120 Workers' Compensation (Self In S 6,629.00 || § - S 6,629.00

52999 Other Employee Benefits S 500.00 (| S 700.00 | § (200.00)

53010 Travel - Elected Officials S 44745 || S S 447.45

53030 Travel - Employees S 7,114.75 || § 1,372.46 | S 5,742.29 418.39%
54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Buildi S 1,206.62 || $§ 20691 | S 999.71 483.16%
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicl S 6,557.39 || § 3,050.38 | S 3,507.01 114.97%
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Furnitu S 36,632.86 || S 18,516.10 | S 18,116.76 97.84%
55010 Contract - Audit S - S -

55020 Contract - Attorney Fees S 18,364.10 || S 46,770.51 | S (28,406.41) -60.74%
55030 Contract - Professional Servic $ 1,054,920.84 || $ 279,319.81 |$ 775,601.03 277.67%
55999 Contract - Other Services S 196.29 || S 1,433.50 | $ (1,237.21) -86.31%
56010 Software S 22,096.29 || S 9,334.64 | S 12,761.65 136.71%
56020 Supplies - General Office S 23,092.79 || S 33,426.47 | S (10,333.68) -30.91%
56030 Supplies - Field Supplies S 16,478.59 || $ - S 16,478.59

56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/ S 27,464.52 || $ 52,460.16 | $  {24,995.64) -47.65%
56050 Supplies - Janitorial/Maintena S 917.16 || S 6,286.70 | $ (5,369.54) -85.41%
56090 Supplies - Safety S 3,041.97 || § 1,434.01 | § 1,607.96 112.13%
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel S 15,411.57 || § 18,758.14 | S (3,346.57) -17.84%
56999 Supplies - Other S 24,233.76 || $ 5,905.03 | S 18,328.73 310.39%
57040 Election Costs S - S - S -

57050 Employee Training S 7,816.11 || S 9,191.04 | S (1,374.93) -14.96%
57060 Grants to Sub-recipients S 401,000.02 || § 295,731.08 | § 105,268.94 35.60%
57070 Insurance - General Liability/ S 140,752.23 || $ 2,719.28 | S 138,032.95

57080 Postage S 1,222.71 || $ 736.79 | S 485.92 65.95%
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertisin S 2,384.19 || $ 5,075.46 | S (2,691.27) -53.03%
57130 Rent of Equipment/Machinery S 86,200.00 || $ 93,857.00 | § (7,657.00) -8.16%
57140 Rent of Land/Building S 1,049.50 || S - S 1,049.50

57150 Subscriptions & Dues S 4,946.63 || S 3,611.83 | S 1,334.80 36.96%
57160 Telecommunications ) 10,946.51 || $ 12,414.56 | $ (1,468.05) -11.83%
57170 Utilities - Electricity S 21,362.71 || $ 24,788.36 | $§ (3,425.65) -13.82%
57171 Utilities - Natural Gas S 3,019.03 || S 6,336.96 | S (3,317.93) -52.36%
57172 Utilities - Propane/Butane S - S - S -

57999 Other Operating Costs S 21,990.05 || S 10,130.78 | $ 11,859.27 117.06%
58010 Buildings & Structures S - S - S -

Page 2



Preliminary Statement of Revenue Expenses
July-November 2023 vs Same 2022

58020 Equipment & Machinery S 10,417.60 || S 19,948.03 | S (9,530.43) -47.78%
58040 infrastructure S 24,589.65 || $ - S 24,589.65
58080 Vehicles S - S 47,331.35 | S (47,331.35) -100.00%
58090 Roadways/Bridges S 76,210.18 || S - S 76,210.18
58999 Other Capital Purchases S 49,953.80 || S - S 49,953.80
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payme S 158,977.81 || S 184,704.01 | S (25,726.20) -13.93%
59020 Debt Service - Interest Paymen S 93,447.93 || $ 96,325.25 | $ (2,877.32) -2.99%
Total Expense $ 3,157,862.35 || S 1,981,854.92 | $ 1,176,007.43 59.34%
3 -
61100 Transfers In S (1,163,856.21) S (709,925.23) S (453,930.98) 63.94%
61200 Transfers Out S 1,163,856.21 S 709,925.23 $§ 453,930.98 63.94%
: $ - $ -
|net income | | $ (1,283,126.50)[| $ (597,080.33)| $ (686,046.17)] 114.90%|

Page 3



WUSLND - $00Z AYVININNS L1149 jo AdoD

POA[299] jSBD SE Papio:

€¢0c/8L/LL

-sold syjuow gz pojesoush Asuow S19a}5al SUOIIDI[|0I LS YIuowW Juding

mm.o.mv.mwma

88°09%'825% 88'09¥'825$ .ww.omv.wuma 88'09v'825% |88°09¥'82S% 98°09¥'825$ . 88°'09b'826% [G9'G18'9GES [60°pZI'OLeS [G2698'LLLS |P96LSLLS  |QLA

€2°GP9'LLLS [9G°L6EOVLE |8 PSS'86S 19'682°09% 9645248 ¥20ZAd
BG'EECE68' 18 |61 6LV 288 1§ |21 GPO06F 1S [29°098'222 1S [065°9L9°626S |99°€0E'CE0S [10'889'06F8 [2€'7LL'G9ES [2¥L06'8€28 [02'8LL'8SLS [0OL'bTl'688  [0L'BYO'YSE  |ALA
6€¥06'65% Z20'vE8'9PES GG 8L /928 |l ¥¥2€628 |P8CLE'962S [S9'GLOCPLE [69°ELS'SCLS |06CLZ'9ZLS  [22'€CL'08% 0L'¥S¥'89% 0v'GL0'GES 04'8¥9'vS$ £20CA4
€6706'916 13 |5 298998 16 |10 1SB'69F LS [LO6L 18L LS [6v'¥OL'L16S |6S0V6'829% [LE'8TL LGS |92°€66'06€8 (¥2'LYL'60€S |L0'6.9'V6LS [6L116'60LS [6)°212'895 |OLA
05°2€0'09% Zvol0'/86S  |00°ZEY'8828 |26 vSZ'¥OZ$ [0L'v22'8828 [80°ZL8°LOLS [SSYEL'OELS |25'2Se' 288 LL'eor'vil$  |82°29.'v8% 09'¥61°LP$ 61°212'89% 220ZA4
86'2G8'629'LS |1L'6L6'€29'LS [LE¥06'VEE LS [€1L'¥69'021L LS |86'C5Z'¥88S [0.'82€'2E9S |2'SEL'0LSS |9€028'09e$ [86'626°0.2 |2L088'88L% [BL'EE6ECKLE |06'651 898 aia
12°¢/8'G5$ $£6/0'682$ $20LZ'vics |G OV 'OECS |82'GZ6'LG2S |82'E6L'2CLS |90°G92'6¥LS  |8€°0vV6'69% 92'6¥0°C8% ¥6°98¥'9¥% 88°CET VLS 06'651'89% 120cAd
L7 118259'LS | LB'0E8'SIO'LS |959ET'LGE LS [€4'620'0L0° 18 |92 pP2'OE8S  |82'80F'LLGS |06'CLY I6ES [16'99€°GPZS [BE'/G6'9G1S |8E°2G6'951S |LLLBL'ELS  [LL'LBL'ELS atA
05°086'9¢€$ GE'V6S 9IS €L'195'7/2% |LL'1E6'6EC8 |86°GEE'6LES |8E¥E6'SZLS |66°'901'9ViS [€5°601'88% 19'GLL'E8% LL18L'ELS 0202CAd
9v'290'902'28 |/EV22'6LL'ZS |Gv625'662'18[20°881 S LS [LY LLG'GHE LS |8 112’2268 [L6°'E68'E998 |60'62F VLIPS |90°G8L'TEES [99°0€C'9618 |91°06G°60L$ |¥6'EBY' PSS ata
60'8€8'98% Z676961€8 |8L°0¥EZSZS |92129'108$ |S€6'GOE'EZES |G ZILE'8GTS [28' V91’681 (€0 VY'LPLS OV ¥SGOELS [0S 0¥9'98$ 22°90L'65%  [v6'EBP'¥SS 610CAd
Q0'6L2'895' LS |vZ¥6L'22S' LS (VS v.E'6.2'1S [0825E 60 LS (262666488 [Lv'611'8298 [06°10L'02vS |IE'LSL'Z0ES |bGLGGZIES [26'961°LELS |b2'99G'8.  |LL'¥98'62 QLA
ZY'G26'SES 0L61v'EYCS ¥2'220'/8l% |86°6G6'CLCS |G8'CL6'0S2% [1G°L1/.°/0C% |6G°0SS8LLE |LL'66G°68% TO¥SE'SLS 89°0£9'85% 10'20L'8v$ L1'¥98'62% 8102 Ad
8Cv/9'18G5° 1S [ZP'668'v0S'LS |6¥'800°062'LS (L8'9GS0EL LS |¥8OZ¥' 9268 |99°€18'8ELS |VE'LLL'9BSS |¥2'6GS LbPS |20'49G'GOPS |GS902'€928 [ZPEEESLLE  |v6'606'6LLE |ALA
96'¥22'9.% £6°068'802% 80°LGY'GOLS [/6'62L'¥02% [8L'€LO'/8LS |CE'9EQ'ZrLS |0L'8LO'8YLE |2TS66'IYS LV LSE'TPLS  |€1'EL8°/8% 8y €2'GSs ¥6'606'6L1L% 2102 Ad
6€'€8€'06€'LS |9¥'910°2GE° LS [£6°16€'0S1 LS [£6°'€55'6968 |€6'128'2088 |€6'012'669$ |¥6'G60'G.¥S |S6°'60L'6LES |LETLLLBLS [VZE/B'GSLE  [9B'O0EL'8SE  |287L68° €S  (ALA
£6'99€'8€$ €5°¥29'1L02$ |00'8£8°081S |00'Z89'99L% [00'19L'€0LS |66'VLO'PTTS |66°G86'G6%  |P9'L6E'L6LS [L0°6€8'GCS 8€'ZY.L'L6$ ¥0'6€£2°02$ 29'168°L¢8 9102 Ad
POPY6'69€°LS 89'860'662° LS |¥8 LSS LO0°LS [P 285’8588 [LLVOP'8S9S |16°89G'6ZP$ (YL LEV IVES |SE'22G'8€C% [LY'OpS'E8IS |8SPBS'GLIS [8LVO0L$  [LE71L0L'0SE  |ALA
96'G¥8'0L% ¥8'996°L€28  [00'¥¥6'802% [L0'€ZL'002% [08'G68'8C2$ |[€8°/€1L'88% |6L'€0620L$ |[¥6'8L61SS £8°€96'29% 0¥°081'G¥$ 18'20€'02$ L£7101°09% Gl0Z Ad
LOPB0'ZI0 LS [L9°€Z0'6468 |22'G8Y'1OLS [29'G9E'¥098 [9€°GZy'eers |0€822'062¢ [GL'898'8028 [06'ZvC'LOLS [€2'680'6LLS |06295°98%  [ZZ'G81°ESS 16'682°2€$  |ALA
0¥°0.0°cE$ 6£'8€G'L1CS 09'6LL'LGL$ |9C0¥6'GOLS |90'/69'/8l% |SG698°LYS |G8°G29'LVS LI'EGL'ZPS €87125°2¢$ £9°28€'€ES 9.°66€°02% 16°682'2€% 102 Ad
TL12S'0E0'LS  [/8°802°800°L$ [66°068'+08% [6S858'8€98 [L€'€EL'GIPS |1L'€8L'L62S |06'GSY'OPES |1€822°2618 |ESEOLIELS |VO'EOF'EOLS |[92'869°LSS PL'GES'9ES  [ALA
68'8l8'L2s 88°218'€02$ 0t'Z€0'99L$ |82'GClL'E9LS |09'6¥G'8LLS (L8 LCL0SS |6G°L.9'8PS 86'7.9'99% 69'669'/2% 8€°G0.L'GYS 21°€98'02% 71°G£8'9€S €102 Ad

aunp Aepy judy yatep Aienuqay Aienuep Jaquiasa( 1aqWIBAON 13qo320 Jaquiaydag 1snbny AInp

S1dI1303d SSO™UD

%G21€°6 = 31V LNIJHND

xe| s)diadsy ssolo)
AYVYINANS NOILO3TTOD XV1 S.d39A0T ? S1dIFOIY SSONO
ATTIVA IMS SOVL 40 IOVTIIA




UBLIND - $00Z AMVINNNS L T1-1LY9 jo Adog

| XAV LATIA"

‘yyuow snoiaaid ay) Ul pajesaush Asuow $399)a1 SUOIII3||0D 1T Yjuow juaung

82'925'8L1L$ 829258113 |829258LlS [82925'8LLS [82°926'811S [829ZG'8L1S |82'9Z6'8LLS [82'925'8LIS |G1'GV6',68  |0G'627'0LS £6'16.'Pr$ 62°069'G1$ alA
£1'185°0C% 69'GlLG'/2S 16°2€9'Ge$ ¥9'L0L'62$ 62°069'GL$ Y20CAd
§9'9v0'90.$ v8'66'9695  |68vO0'v.9$ |86°0S6'8EGS [9Z'G6°LOVS |11 0¥Z'89CS [6€'G29'06LE |P2'OVS'8ZLS |22 OVT'E0LS |LLTLEV'ELS 9/°95€'/¥$ 1Zv1L'218 ata
18°9VG LS S6'vEY'vTs L6ELL'GELS [2L'966'0ELS |SSELL'EELS [2€SL9'LLLS |S1'620°C2S 20°00€'62S Gv'vG.L'628 L0'GEL'9ZS 6¥°Z9'62$ LZYLLLLS €20ZAd
16'2v9'v2Ls cP8lE8L/S |00ZZT 10/ [BL'ESCEVSS |06°LGPPEES |89°186'29Z$ 856852518 |6S'1SG'6Z1S |0€'€28'90L$ |8G'928'€8S L2'190°25$ G6'GYT'8LS ata
87 ¥92'9$ e LOL'LLS 28'cr0'8G1S |82 18L'8PLS |22°0LP'LELS |0L'CEE0LLS |66'LE0°E€CS 62'82.'22$ 2.°'966'22$ ££°692'92$ 92'G18'8¢$ G6'G¥C'8L8 220CAd
81'089'0LE$ 81°L9b'€9eS ZG'€H6L'EGES |652€9'962% |6€Z.81LLS [€8'8LE'6TLS [22820'VL8  [92961°298  [BE'E€LE'CSS 98'8/1'9€$ g6'Ive'eCs 2€7121'8% alA
0e6Le'LS mw,mww_o_..w €6°G95°96% 02°09.'¥8% 96'856'2v$ L1°062'66% |96°LET'9% ge'ecr vIs 2Sv61°LLS 16'9€8°CLS 86°0LL'SL$ L1€°121'88 120CAA
09'212'c6¥$ ¥1'129'¢6b8  |06'861°€6VS [LL'TL6'VCPS |GE'BGGELES |95°896°10CS [60°€SS°LOLE [L€0.B'VBS G6'8Y.'69% 91'0L2'15% gL'¥8z'ce$ |0V L0L'6% aLA
PG EGYS- veeivs €1'922'89% Z8CLY'ILLS  |62°68SLLLE  |ZP'GLP00LS |BLC8OGLS 9€'1ZL'GLS 6.'9€G'81$ 00'926'81$ 9/°9/1'¢€e$ Ot'20L'6% 020ZA4
81'8/€'¥CSS 19°082'6168  |G2'H58'00G6$ [08°196'€8ES [S2°962.'8/28 |LE'T96'LLLS |6)65588% £E€'€0E'0L$ 99°/6€£'85% 80°02v'cys 80'¥8Y'9¢% €2'269'8% aiA
16/60'G$ I TA AR Gy'Z68'C2l$ |G0'G0C'G0LS |8EP6L'00LE 8L 'EOV'68S [98'GSZ'8L% LL°G06°L1S 8% //6'GLS 00'9¢6'G1$ G8'L6L'LLS €2°269'8% 610CAL
B1'6L5'6VES €6'0819¥ES  [SO'6LSYPES [8L'8EP'0LCS [E€'¥86°102$ |08'8ZE'SPLS |01 BEEELS $6'918'99% 9/'609'09% 0.'6¥9'15% Z8°€er'ors 90°'€9v'9C$ atA
Gzeee'es 88°299'}$ 12°080'v.$ S¥'vSr'89% £6'6969'95% 0,°066'L.S |GL'125'9% 61°20Z'9% 90'096'8% 88'GCC'LL$ 9/'096'€L$ 90°€9¥ 92% 8102 A4
Lv'668'91ES 0ZPG.€IES  [9€°0.0'80€$ |[62¥E0'2228 [BE'LO0'ZGLS [81'620'668 |[€LCLO0LVS €1°260'1v$ 28'99£'9¢$ ¥y 192'0ES vTLrl'6% 6.°C2LE'CS atAa
LZ'GPL'ES ¥8°€89'G$ L0'9€0°18% 16'2€0048 02'226'/SS SP'900'2S$ |09'G/6'GS LELeL'vS 8€'¥01 9% 02'025'0C$ S¥'82H'9% 6.CLE'ES 210¢ Ad
TLOEL'PEES GZ629°LEES  |6€'8.€'82€8 [VEPEL'LSTS |LLLYS'08LS |9Z7220'80L$ |92°02Z'YSS 89'226'vP$ i8'vzL'0vs v9'8.6'vES 06225623 0,651°€$ atA
L¥'105'CS$ 98'052'c$ SOvve LLS €2°€6G'9.8 G8'€LG'TLS 00'208'¢G$ [BS'262'6% 18°/61'v$ L1°9%/2'G$ ¥2°06v'6$ 02'89¢'22% 04'651°€$ 9102 Ad
Lp I8ETLES CL'6VZLIES  |£5°862°G0ES [€S°225'0€28 |[LE€pL'ZOLS [18'899'96% |LE'E€90'8HS £9°€ZE'0VS 81°/2L'vES ¥r'6.9'vC$ 9/'262'6% £6'26Y'C atA
82'8EL'LS 09°06¥'9% 00°122'SL$ 9l '¥€8'L9% 9G'v.0'99% 05°609'8v$ [B96EL'LS Sv'961'9% v.'157'6% 89°/1€°GLS €8'708'9% £6°26¥'C$ §L0¢C A4
£9'658 L0OES G€£'906'662$ Ze'812'S6C8 |GE'/£9'2Z28 [S9109'6SL$ [1€292°L0LS |21 '619'9VS 6C'0EL’LYS 69°0L¥'ZES Pr'EE9LLS 88'/86°01$ 86'2¢8'C$ aiA
82°€S6'LS €0'889'¥$ 16°085'29% 04°2£0'89% pe2re'84% 6L'€PO'VSS [£8'888'FS 09'6LEVS SZT'LLL6LS 95°G¥0'L$ 06'v5.'/$ 86'2€8'ZS Y10 Ad
9€'vve'0L2S 66'0C1'692% |9¥'€€2'09Z$ |[Zl'¥S6'002$ ([PO'GEL'LELS [69°€80'CL$ [Z6'¥ESIES  [92CZl' L2 |02'GES'ES 06'029'91% I¥'862°01S 02°119'c$ aiA
LE€2T'1S €6°/8€'CS ¥€6..'G9% 80'618'69% GE'180'85$ 2L8VS LS |LLTLY'YS 90'/85°¢€S 0E¥16'9% 67'29€'9% L2’ L¥9'9% 0Z'LI9'ES €102 Ad
aunp e iudy yosew Arenuqag Kenuep Jaquiadag JaqWIBAON 19903120 Jaquiaydas IsnBny Kinp

XV1.S439001

%S Sem )l Xe} $0/9 NIUI L6/Z %G S| S1el Xe} ayj Juaund niys ¥0/10/.

%S = 3LV LNIHAUND
xe] s Jabpo




9E'€8L'VLO'T  LT'8T0'SLTT YS'TI8'6VE'C |elo}
88'778'6L 7876976 0L LISVLT Asenuer Jaquidag Jaquianopn
8T'VTE'E6 0L’ TTL'0TT 86'SE0'VOT Jaquiaaaq JaquianoN J3gqo1Q
¥5°899°6% 8€°726'8S 76°'065'80T J3quWiBnoN 139010 Jaquiaidas
¥€'609'T9 68°L80'EL €T L69FET J3qopQ Jaquiaydas ¥sndny
€0'v96'0V 119658V ¥1°095'68 Jaqwia1das 1sndny Aing
19°09€'8T TV 18L'TC 0TI Jsndny Ainr aunr
60'669°Ct £v'759°0S €S'ESE'EH Ainf aunr Ae -
8t°08€'67 Tv'vS8'vE 68'VET Y9 aunr Aey Judy
€9°/£9'96T ELT'EET S6'0T6'6ZF Aey [dy yose
LT'9/6'TPT T0'8Z¥'89T 8T'YOY'0TE ludy yoieN Arenugay
LS E9E'0ST LO'8LE'BLT ¥9'T¥L'8CE yate Atenugag Asenuer
¥8'9.6'69T £5°5%9'70C LETTITLE Asenigay Asenuer 1aquwadaq
ade|In aels |e10L S3133U7 01 21B1§ )} I)e)s 0] pajoday paielauan
PaINQLISIP SI LUD YUA S1 14D YIUoN S1 14D YIuo
auijasegq ade||In
PTTTS'6SL'ET  SO'68T'SPO'T  Z9'0SE'9L9 vo'teL'0Le'eT  (£1'T96'08T)  (BE'8ZL'LOT) 657459009 9€'€TT'TS9°9 Z07A4-9T0ZAL TV10L|
88°09t'82S 16'zLT'LTT Y'9ZE00T ¥8°LSTZVT'T - (sz'zav'zr) 9t'vBSZ6Y £9'S£0'799 P2ZA4 V101
ZT'T9E8 -
ZT'T9E’8 -
TT'19€8 -
TT19€8 -
TT'19€'8 -
T'09€'8 -
Z1°09€8 £
€TSYI'TLT 85°S6Y S 71'09€'8 SL LTS8V (T¥'L06'Y) 8€'06L'T6T 84'7€9'09¢ £20¢/LT/T1
9S'T6E0PT €1°685°Z¢€ TT'09€'8 98'€y8'98C (6T°9€T°€) 88'67E'ETT LT'0€9'99T 8/12/1T/01
78'755'86 8L°T20'vC 7T°09€8 18°909'912 (50'89€2) 75'G51°E6 ¥E'6T8'SCT €202/51/6
19°'687°0v 65'29T°0T ZT'09€'8 5909898 (evLg6) W'T66'LE 99'908‘6Y €702/81/8
¥9'645'LL £8°200°ST 71°09€'8 L1°8CE'E0T (LT'€TT'T) 97°L62'SY 89 V165 €207/61/L
8S°EBE'E68'T 9€'LTL'9TE t'9Z€°001 TW'TL99ST'T  (8L'9Z8VD) (€T°T68'6T) 9L°€8L'TIT'T 955096501 €ZA4VLO0L
6€'706'SS ¥S0SYTT ZT°19€’8 86°£59'E8 (ev'TO6) 90'599'9¢ GE'V68LY £202/22/9
Z0'vE8'9PE 9t Z1Z9S T T9E'8 [doRaa 143 (zo'6£5'E) 0L'6V6'EPT 7€ €£0°88T €202/61/5
SS¥8L 19T 15'S€9°9Y TT'T9E'8 S0'666‘90€ (66°L0€€E) Ot'6¥S'VET ¥9'£52'SLT £202/61/v
[4% 274 174 7 LTL'TS TT'19¢8 75°9T9'67€ (Lt'szL'E) 86T VST LT LYT66T €207/ST/€
¥8°CTE'96C 60°ST6 LY Z1'T9€8 GTEET'L6E (16'S16'T) ¥9'260'2¥¢ 75'9TT'8ST €202/S1/2
S9'ST9'ZHT LY LLOYT 7T°09€'8 T€'68L'L0T (£9'€05'T) 88'80'8¢T 01'807'18 €202/61/1
69°€45'STT €6°766°ET TT'09€'8 610718 - (ov'19) ¥8'6v6'Y SLTIST'E zzoz/st/et
06'712'9¢T £5°766°SC 21°09¢’8 £6'G8T'9EE - (z9'815'2) 76'98870T €9'LT8'EET Teoz/LT/TT
T€TL'08 8T'/£9°0T Z1°09€'8 6€°€756E - (66'922) 09°265%¢ 8.'2707'ST 7202/6T/0T
OT'vSv'89 6/°885°LT ZT'09€8 YT YT6v6 - (£9012) 7£'998°'LS 65°8GL°LE 720z/1e/6
Ov°'SL0SE SS'0L0VT T1°09€8 TE¥66'8Y (8£'9Z8'v¥) (56°689) ¥6'758°LS 01°859'9¢ Teoe/ee/8
0L'879'7S 06'9Zt'9 2T°09¢€'8 (84928 ) = 66'6TE (9€'906°£7) (tv'ove’LT) 220T/81/L
usen ACIA 149 <A N W4IAIN adall iejor syoeg Aed $3994 ulwpy jusawa.u| ayeis JUlWR.IU| ASLIA Jleq

ssa|wJey p|oH

uonnquisia 149 adil vZ0ZaLAd '8 £20ZAd



19’/ ¥6Z '‘9ouBINSU| %@ SoUBU|H

91°/6€1 '[BAN)ND/O]

£lL'esl

‘BuisnoyaIepA g uoleuodsuel |

€€'29Z¢| ‘eleisy [eay

1G'108S 'yoaL ‘195 ‘joud

L2°0vPrL| 'epell (leley Z1°09s8- 1deoiau) aY1/Y4NN

65'¢169 'Uoddng B ulwpy

. 188y 00Q/ale
8Z'16¢ <8w\ D YHH
'uonealnay g Juswulieusiug suy

98'v1.1¢ 'poo ‘Buibpon

S¥'1G89.€ ‘Uononisucy

8.¥£909¢- ‘adIL

9'9z.Z 'samiin 89081 Jouip
LT'€6E ' ssepun

L1°€9/G- ‘994 ulwpy

€207 J19WIBAON Ul paAaldal
€20z J1aquaydag 10} pajoa||09 uonquysiq sidiaoay ssous)
Kajren mis soe] jo abejlIA




Monthly Public Safety Report Nov-23

Law Enforcement R.Salazar ) Gladeu ). Hutter V. Vigil Totals Last Year
911 Hang up 1 1 0 2 1
Abandoned Vehicle 0 0 0 0 1
Alcohol Offense - Adult 0 0 0 0 1
Animal Calls 2 2 4 8 0
Arrests 0 0 0 0 0
Assists to other Agencies 3 1 4 8 4
B&E /Burglary 0 0 0 0 1
Battery or Assault 0 0 0 0 1
Business Alarm 0 0 0 0 2
Citizen Assists/Contacts 15 12 15 42 110
Civil Stand-by/Civil Compla 0 1 0 1 0
Disorderly /Disturbance 0

Domestic Calls 0

Embezzlement 0 0 0 0 0
Foot Patrol Hours 20 4 12 36 30
Found/Lost Property 0 0 0 0 0
Fraud Complaint 0 0 0 0 0
Harassment 0 0 0 0 1
Health Orders 0 0 0 0 0
Larceny 0 0 0 0 1
Law Unknown/Information 0 0 1 1 4
Missing Adult/Person 0 0 0 0 0
MVC's 1 1 1 3 1
Narcotics Adult 0 0 0 0 0
Natural Diasters 0 0 0 0 1
Parking Citations 4 6 2 12 64
Private Property Crash 0 0 1 1 1
Reckless Driver 0 0 0 0 1
Residential Alarm 3 0 1 4 3
Shots Fired 0 0 1 1 0
Suicide Subject 0 1 1 2 0
Suspicious Persons/Vehicle 2 1 0 3 2
Theft 0 0 0 0 1
Traffic Enforcement Hours 10 24 5 39 130
Traffic Hazard 4 0 2 6 6
Traffic Stops 0 3 1 4 126
Tresspass Warnings 0 0 1 1 0
Vehicle Theft 0 0 0 0 0
Verbal Warnings 0 0 3 3 8
Welfare Check 2 0 0 2 8
Written Citations 0 0 0 0 69
Written warnings 0 3 1 4 48
Fire/EMS 1 1 6 8 10



Monthly Accomplishments for November 2023

Police Department Chief / Director Virgil Vigil

The joint Tabletop exercise with the Office of Emergency Management (OEM) was conducted on November 6, 2023, in Rio
Hondo Learning Center. Over 30 participants from surrounding entities attended this exercise. The scenario presented was an
avalanche on mile marker 12 on State Road 150. The area of concern was the shelter in place, electricity, medical, etc.. We
were able to develop plans of execution and establish resources needed in an emergency. This exercise really prepared us in
case of a major event in the Taos Ski Valley. We were also able to establish key contacts for the entities that would be needed
in @ major event.

Lt. Salazar continued to resume the vacant Officer’s shifts, and | also assist in handling calls, covering shifts and on call
coverage, while we manage to fill the vacant Police Officer position.

| attended the Public Safety/Firewise meeting and updated them on the progress of the Fire/Police/ EMS developments, calls. |
also attended Lepc, Dwi Council, and Taos Crime Stoppers Meetings.

Two of the police vehicles that were serviced developed mechanical issues and needed to be returned to the dealerships for
repair. Arraignments were made to have these vehicles serviced again.

| also kept in contact with TSV Chief Rogers and the Forest for the burning of the piles on the TSV mountain. It was a
successful burn and plans to burn on State Road 150 will be conducted on a later date. An operation plan will be established

prior to any ignition of the burn piles.

Chief Roger also kept me debriefed of the several rescue calls while he was conducting them. | was informed so that i could
assist him in getting supplies we needed during this operation.

Items In progress for December

| will continue to evaluate our Police Department equipment, uniforms and vehicles and begin allocating the grant money to
keep our equipment/vehicles updated.

| will be meeting with the Fire Chief/ EMS Chief on ideas to continue the two-department moving forward with training,
updating equipment and recruitment ideas.
| plan on attending Public Safety/Firewise, E911 board, Lepc, Dwi Council, Taos Crime Stoppers and Village Council Meeting this

month.

An interview will be scheduled for the early part of December for the vacant Certified Officer position. We were hoping to
have it filled as soon as possible. We only had one candidate interested at this time.



From EMS Department Chief Matt Rogers/Interim Fire Chief

One rescue up at Williams Lake, first snow fall of the year, lost hiker

Passed quarterly pharmacy inspection.

Nearing completion to receive controlled substance license from DEA, we got our State controlled level crane this month
too but we Nees both state and federal.

Got 4 new contract EMS employees, training, and orientation now.

Nearing completion of Firehouse and planning move in, begun ordering supplies.

Got 10 new CEVO drivers.

33 new ski patrol members on SAR

Matt Rogers DiMM, EMT-P
Fire & EMS Chief

Taos Ski Valley

C: 203-245-9153

From TSVFD Fire Administrator Mitch Daniels

November

Completed CWPG Grant and submitted.

Working on NFPA/FireWise update.

Working with Chief Rogers on fire dept needs for new building.

Communicating with State Fire Marshal office on new fire house, new apparatus and I1SO.

Mitch Daniels

Village of Taos Ski Valley
Department of Public Safety
Fire/EMS Division Administrator



Building Department Council Report 12-19-23 Jalmar Bowden

Council report through December 12, 2023

Inspections performed residential: 1

Inspection in response to complaint: 0
Enforcement actions: 0

Inspections performed multi-family / commercial: 5

Enforcement actions : O

Permits issued since last council report:
0_ new residential building.
0_residential repair/remodel
0_ residential demo pending
0_ new commercial buildings permitted.
0_ commercial or multifamily repair/remodel permitted.
0_ demolition commercial permitted.
2_ Projects currently in application or submission review.
0_ Commercial project currently pending submission.
2_ Residential projects currently pending submission.

Narrative of other activities:

1. Update of the Non-Federal Lands Grant. Paperwork and was a focus recently and Bull O Woods
Corridor and adjacent properties are ready for Village and homeowner signatures. Outreach will
begin next week to those owners and soon to Kachina Corridor. Both will be ready to commence
after the ski season and its weather wraps.

2. Village complex repairs are in the finish stages, paint and trim are yet to be completed.

3. Recent significant Certificates of Occupancy were issued. Mogul Medical has a Certificate to Occupy,
the administrative floor (2) and the third floor storage have temporary approved occupancy in the new
administrative/ firehouse building.



Planning & Community Development Department
Monthly Report to the Village Council
December 2023

Projects Updates and Key Initiatives:

Twining Road Reconstruction Project — The federal RAISE grant application window opened last
week. The deadline is February 28, 2024. After last year’s nearly successful submission, an
application for $12.2M in construction funds is being prepared. No Village match is required.
Letters of Support from our federal delegation and key regional entities, including TSVI, are
anticipated. Central components of the project include a new and expanded one mile water main,
new and rebuilt storm drainage system, safety enhancements, and new roadway surface to
include sidewalks, intersection lighting, and grade reductions.

Community Open House held October 7 to share 90% complete design plans and gather public
comment. About 25 attendees offered their perspective and input. Design modifications as a
result of community input were just received and are under review. Requests to obtain temporary
construction easements are being prepared and will be delivered to affected property owners
once construction funds have been duly obtained.

Underground Electrical Utility Connection Ordinance - Ordinance 2024-15, an update to clarify
roles and responsibilities was approved Public Safety Committee on December 4" and sent to the
Village Council for consideration. A recommendation to publish and post the amended Ordinance
is on the December 19t Council agenda.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment & Mapping Report Update and Revised Ordinance - Updated
report and companion ordinance presented to the Village Council with public hearings held in June
and August 2023. Recommendations and revised avalanche hazard zoning maps are part of the
new Avalanche Ordinance. This critical public safety initiative is delayed pending the political
desire and consensus to proceed.

The report provided a detailed review and update to the village’s avalanche hazard maps and
suggested necessary improvements to the currently outdated and deficient avalanche hazard
zoning ordinance. The former avalanche hazard maps, which were never incorporated into the
Planning Ordinance, are based on a 2001 Study by Arthur I. Mears, P.E. Since 2001, notable
advances in avalanche science and new snow and avalanche data have led to improvements in the
Village’s understanding and the need for better land use regulations to protect the public’s health,
safety, and welfare.



Development Impact Fee Assessments — Outstanding fees ($140Kk) still remain for the TSVI
Administration building and Firehouse. Per Village Ordinance, no Certificate of Occupancy can be
issued without full payment. The remaining approximately $1.2M in Hotel St. Bernard impact fees
have also not been paid and a temporary escrow agreement has expired. No Building Permit can
be issued, per Ordinance, without development impact fees paid in full.

Village Recreational Trails System — Trails work has concluded for the season. Rocky Mountain
Youth Corps (RMYC) crews helped develop a series of trail segments located throughout the
Village with the intent to have a unified integrated system reaching from Amizette to the Kachina
basin. The new Lake Fork Trail section was roughed-in prior to snowfall and will be finished early
next summer.

The US Forest Service participated in a site visit in early October to review the conceptual Amizette
trail plan. An alternative route following the Forest Service boundary north of NM Hwy 150 is
under consideration with assistance offered by the Enchanted Circle Trail Association. US FS staff
also reviewed the feasibility of a bridge crossing connecting the federal Bull of the Woods Trail
with the nearby new Village trail.

Picnic tables, wayfinding signs, and an environmental education kiosk adjacent to the Kachina
wetlands trail are included in the Trail+ grant program of work.

Development Review Permits - Land development related permits currently under review or
issued this month include:

e 1 Excavation & Grading Permits

e 1Sign Permit

e 3 Certificates of Compatibility

Professional Development - Obtained Project Management Certification from Cornell University’s
online program. The six month five-course curriculum provided both a general overview and
specific practical approaches and techniques to improve project management skills and
knowledge.

Planning GIS Office - The former GIS contractor, SageGlS, terminated their FY’23 contract back in
January due to a chronic lack of processing timely payment and disagreements on deliverables.
Administrative impediments have prevented a new contractor from re-establishing and expanding
the Village GIS. Today, a fully functioning municipal GIS office is an expected service necessary to
meet the demands of the community in terms of service delivery and planning.

Planning Commission Meetings - No December meeting. Next regular meeting scheduled for
January 8, 2024.



e PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE
December 19, 2023
e Water:

o Conducted monthly sampling.

o Missions Master Meter is up and running and has been turned over to the Village. The Village also
setup up Richard Barina (TSVI) as a viewer on the system.

o Water Repairs: On November 22, 2023 the village had a water line break on snow bear road next to
the new fire house. The public works crew stayed late into the night and into early morning
repairing the 4-inch PVC line that had a split a 20-foot section down the middle of the pipe. The
Public Works Crew did a great job, I'd like to say thank you for their hard work the night of the
water line break.

® Wastewater:

=  DMR was summited 12_/14/23.

BOData TSs NH, (Ammonia) NO3- (Narate} NOZ- {Nirite) TatalP Fow, MGD EColl | Fecal Total N:mg/L Toral e
PH
moL Ibd mglL Ivd mglL I mgL Ivd mgL o mgl | Ibd moL Ind Daily | Weokly Average Weehly Total [~21) cR [TKN + NO3 + NO2 [T « NO3
| (k] 7.07 | ! 0034 1 000 (T3
| o e 0022 0156 —
2 200 053 699 0S5 @15 050 013 oB4 022 110 | 029 om 000 005 oot 0032 100 1m 2 161 o4
16 200 053 698 360 0895 087 015 057 015 150 | 040 om '| 0o 005 oot 0m2 0030 0208 100 100 16 208 ou
106 110 028 08S 195 004 003 0154 "ok Tolal Nitrogen

14375 9982%

I WEN

. Update on sewer plant: 4 membranes were installed along with the UV lights; The electrician will be
here the week of 12/18/2023 to wire in the UV lights. The Village shall receive the other shipment of membranes
soon. The target date for startup is still the week before Christmas.




L]

Prodigy Wastewater/Water Contractor report:

© Prodigy continues onsite visits to VSTV Plant and Water System once a week. Prodigy

Contractor Drew Padilla met with Tom Sanders the Technical Service manager for MMBR/IWS
on several occasions, with VTSV staff attending meetings. Discussion involved current
operations and previous construction on Train 3 & 4 and timelines on Train 1 & 2.

© The Village Public Works Dept & Prodigy also spoke at length with Todd Brunetti (VP Tech)

regarding service with IWS. Discussion included an overview of construction and replacement of
MBR membranes as well as history on the MBR.

© The Village also received another login from Tom Sanders to the SCADA system for the
WWTP.

© Drew (prodigy) Gabe and Kevin (VTSV) have also made operational changes to wasting, and

dissolved oxygen levels etc in the WWTP. VTSV Public Works Dept is also monitoring remote
plant processes daily. Prodigy continues with Lab process analysis and compliance reporting
(DMR) along with VTSV staff. VTSV has also contacted NMED Surface Water Bureau and named
Drew Padilla (Prodigy) the operator of record, for VTSV.

Roads:

© Public Works Crew is keeping Village roads open and graveled on snow days.

Equipment

o All snow equipment is up and running.



ZlvioL

asw DAY OAY

bey

ueid

WL Area-rono o€ ~€0  vaLUow bay vQoE Lo bey Yuuey - o SSUIDWRNIE- L yi5unean nauy 10 3npuos Ul ‘Mol 05005
ZW10L B asw = E
AL Aea - 10/10 e LE00 €00 ejdumg
10N
enjep
vedinoo twon g - - = g = e - S5019) uan3 - se] 2307 ‘'snioydso
“vz  ldsomi-0gz0  © Bw - 6L OAV VA L6520 OAY YAOE S0 = plaI-92  DAVVALTL > DAVVA0ESO > unied 0 9 wany3 - L [d se] 1230y ydsoyd 59900
vZdNOD Yo i . R . 1
e e bW - 64 500 > S0°0 > pial- 8z 100 > e > ejdumg
100N
enjea
¥2dWOD ywow = R . : .
e J8d BAML - 0E/Z0 & bW -61 DAY YA LZE ==  OAVVQ0ETE = P/dl - 9 DAY VA LYES == DAY VA0EVES ] ssorgy juenyy3 - L [N sel 1210 eluowwe ‘ueBonIN 01900
¥2dNOD o . - : = -
> sTsMtoiko oW - 51 +80 Lo pral- 92 zzo = 610
RdN0D fpeem-zono  Z bw-st oAvvaLEZL = oAYVAEZ® = PAI-SZ OAYVALGOZ > OAVVAOELE - 0 ssoig uenya - | [N s€] fe10} ‘uaBomiN 00900
?.&z.ww Apasp - L0110 B - 64 802 > S8} » pral- 92 ss'o > 660 > ejdweg
G0N
onjEA
YZdNOD oy oAV ‘bey - : I
“VZ  lad soml - 0EiZ0 4 bw - 6L a0E UoW bay HuLog 0 uanyu) sbemes mey - 9 pepuadsns |10} 'SPIIOS  §ES00
Y2dWOD wwow B * d
b2 iad B0ML - QEIZ0 - 61 sievt TS
S
' |OON
enjEA
YZANOD Yuow . . _J bed . B i
e 18d 89M] - OEZ0 z 7B - L DAY VA LOSP = DAY VOOE 0 0E = P/GI-92 DAV VO LLSE =» DAV VJOE 8 €T = Juwed 0 ss0JO usNY3 - | pepuadsns |B10} ‘'SP|I0S  0£500
PZINOD uiuow R : 5 = - . of
Sy J0d 03w g0 b - 6| 9t 802 = pial- 92 S6'0 = S50 . ojdwep
100N
anpa
N yoep R I’ = oy = )
V9 ¥ oionyymgo 98 ns-zi WNWIXYIN @ 8 > WNWINIAN 9'9 =< Nwied 0 sS0J9 usny3 - | Hd  00v00
- Aoem - i
BYHO-MD g yeo ns-zi V] = 899 x sdureg
100N
snjsA
P2dNOD quopy N OAY ‘bey - N : . .
-z lsdeomi-0gz0  © VBw- 61 QO Uow bey suued 0 1snyu) abemag mey - 9 0°Bep 0z ‘Aep-¢ ‘08 0LE00
¥2ZdNOD yluoy R N i 1
bz ed BIML~ 0720 B - g Gl = Aduesh
100N
onjep
YZANOD oW = _ . = ey = : F ‘hep-g '
“bz 104 0OM - 0E/Z0 Z V6w - 61 DAY YA LOSY => 9AVVYQOE 00t = PiQl-9z  OAV YA L LSE DAV VAOE 8 €T = quwed a ssoJg uen3 - L o -6ep oz 'Aep-g 'd0”  0LE00
p2dWoD yuow
-z led BAML - OEZ0 “IEL (G 0z ® 0z > pia- 92 €50 » €50 > eyduieg
£ z v z v
odky sy x un £ onieA FiH|ERD TOUSA  JSUUEND) L SWEA  OlHenD | aguf zoyea  Jsguend yenma  seujeng Jaon . sweN *poy
qdwag 10 Kausnbesgd we Uopanuedla) o Ao Bugmo 1o Apuwg ‘wamd  UOSEEE uoRE30T Bupojucw IpuRg
- {IJON uiiog
(1aON) J01€0iPU] BIEG ON
e|ny :oweN 1se
0228-924-GL5 ”ozo:no_mh_ sojis|uwpy abejiA &L uyop :aweN 1914
12211J0 2ANNDBXT jediduLd
dwoy) wi04 10) SUONEIBP] %)
Pejepi_A MWAION i:—ﬂw_ tZiswTL ‘ajeq@ ang ms_n__ €Z/0E/LL O3 €2/L0/L ) wody :pojsad Bupoyuon

§2528 AN "A3TTVA NS SOVL
'aA18 NY320 8E
'ad ISNOHIYIS L

40 IDVTIIA "A3TIVA IMS SOVL

:uopeso Aypoey
Aroey

OQNOH O 3HL OL HM3LVMILSYM TVdIOINNW Q3LYIHL

v-100

9228 WN "AQTTVA IMS SOVL
‘GAT8 NV3D0 8E
‘ay 3sNOH3YId L

340 IDVTUA "AITIVA IS SOVL

:abaeyas|g

:9801pRY SBQjULIe

1e8y|ulsy

snje)g » se)eq Lodey
lleAnQ |ewsix3

100 TRITIED P
SBA Hofe
LOLZZODIWN Hwiey
NuLied

plooay jo Adoo HING




(00:90- :euoz awiy) ve:LL S1-ZL-€202
Bio'AsInDIEZE RSW
iezeje§ euspep

ZLHVZYIVSIW

(00:90- ‘euoz dwn)) €E:bL GL-2L-EZ0T
Bio'Asn@ezejiesw
1eZE|IBS  8UBPEY

ZTLEVZYIYSW

‘8wl /eleq
‘new-3

‘oweN

1esn

Ag paubis 1se7 poday
:ewi) /e1eq

40 IDVTUA ‘ATTIVA IS SOV.L

Ag paaeg jseq poday

Sieunoans oN

sjuawyoeny

uondayuIsip 10 pesn Bujeq jou &) SUPOIYD
SJUBIU0)

S40L0 ON

$10143 42942 HP3

004) ejdwes puB 'sisA|Buy JO Auanbeld ‘SUOISINOXT JO JEQUINN “SHUI) MOJ JBL) 10} PEILLGNS 3G |\ Spie Buimol|o) el Jo suou uswy 'Buipes Juanyl3 Jou ajdwes ey) Jo} sanjea AUB UIEIUCD JoU SS0P MOJ Jajewered e |

8JON UOISS/WIGNS

100N
onjEA
aLavd - - NW by - il - BAOLWel Jusded uedsns 'sp)jo!
N0 Auawow - ogrio %€z AoRo'se =< e 0 ssoi9Wenya- L | 1jued.0d pap PIioS  |L0L8
QLIS Ao - 06110 %-ez 9966 = ojdumg
100K
ETA
aLdvo R e NW el - s - eaowal Juaaiad 'Aep-g ¢
v Aluiuow - 0£71.0 Ntz AV OW 0S8 =< b 0 S0IQ Juan|y3 - | 1 3 p-G ‘08 01019
QLTS Ao - ogro Wege T - adwes
e
100N
HEA
yuow TWo04N40 - . bay = . ‘
VO -YD o caumi - 00 7 XW ATIVa 0'00% => 03DAVAOE 0002 = v 0 8019 uBnpI3 - | Jeseueb [eve 'wio)fod  SS0VL
ylvow TU004/N0 ;
V98D o, saml - 0giz0 s ol > 01 > x“ﬁ.
100N
aniep
yluow WOOLNAD . “bey = : .
BYNO-HO o som) - 08120 -2t XW ATIVQ 0662 => DIDAVAOE 0'9Z4 = iting 0 SsoI9 uany3 - | n03'3 OHOLS
R yiuow WOOLINAD 3
OVNO-ND o ani - oo <4 ol > o'k > sydurag
polag 1aoN
sy paunbay JoN - Guuoluoly [EUOIPUOD - § WIHEA eeidwos
- o . |enpisel 0] ‘oUlIO|UD 09005
N FETIN _ By §5900)d 'UONoBJU -y
BYHO-UO o amig- GO on- gz XV LSNI 061 = Jing
#jtlumg
1ooN

oniEA




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Publish and Post Ordinance No. 2024-51, amending
Regulations Requiring Underground Electric Utility Service and amending Planning,
Connection, and Penalties sections of Ordinance 2015-51

DATE: December 19, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Patrick Nicholson, Planning & Community Development Director
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Village Public Safety Committee recognizes that
there have been continual delays in implementing Ordinance 2015-51, concerning
undergrounding of electric lines in the Village. This Ordinance is of critical importance to the
public health, safety and welfare of this community. The amended text and ordinance seeks to
address this delay by clarifying the roles and responsibilities of the three main parties to the
Village Electrical Undergrounding project, namely, the electrical service provider (Kit Carson
Electric Coop), the Village of Taos Ski Valley, and Village property owners.

The Village contract Attorney and Administrator reviewed the proposed revisions and their
comments were incorporated into the amended ordinance. On December 4, 2023, the Public
Safety Committee voted to recommend that the Village Council adopt the amended ordinance.

RECOMMENDATION: The Village Staff recommends consideration to publish and post
Ordinance No. 2024-51,




THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

ORDINANCE NO. 2024145-51
AS AMENDED
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING REGULATIONS REQUIRING UNDERGROUND
ELECTRICAL UTILITY SERVICE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI
VALLEY (HEREINAFTER “THE VILLAGE”):

SECTION 1: GENERAL PROVISIONS

SECTION I-1. TITLE

This ordinance shall be known as the Underground Electric Utility Connection Ordinance.
SECTION 1-2. JURISDICTION

The provisions of this Ordinance are applicable to all lands, properties and structures within
the Village of Taos Ski Valley.

SECTION 1-3. PURPOSE

The proximity of overhead electrical service lines to the forest environment within and about
the community of the Village of Taos Ski Valley presents an impending threat to the health
and welfare of the Village’s citizens and visitors. Accordingly, the purpose of this Ordinance
is to reduce the potential for wildfire that can occur when overhead service lines come into
requiring the conversion to underground service for all properties and structures within the
municipal boundaries of the Village. In addition to reducing the threat of wildfire, conversion
to underground electrical service will improve the quality and consistency of electrical service
for the community through the greater service capacity provided by underground electric
service. Finally, the eventual removal of overhead lines and support structures will improve
the aesthetic and scenic quality of the Village.

SECTION 1-4. PLANNING

Pursuant to the terms of a Franchise Agreement, the Village will coordinate with the local
electric service provider, presently Kit Carson Electric Cooperative, to install a network of
underground electrical service lines within the Village’s public rights of way. The service
provider will install electrical transformers throughout the Village and will place an empty
meter box nearat the boundary of each property. Once a property owner is notified by the
Village that a meter box fored underground electrical service is installed and-operational-forat
a property, it shall be the duty and obligation of the owner to connect the property, including
all structures served by electricity, to the underground service meter and to remove all existing
private overhead lines and support structures on private property within the period of time set
forth in Section 2-3 of this Ordinance. The property owner shall furthermore contact the service
provider 1o request activation and conversion of the new underground service line and
decommission of the overhead lines and notify the Village of the conversion request date. The




service provider will install and activate a new meter. The Village will coordinate with the
service provider to eventually disconnect and remove overhead service from all public rights
of way and from all public areas throughout the municipal boundaries.

SECTION 2. UNDERGROUND CONNECTION.
SECTION 2-1. MANDATORY CONNECTION.

A. Existing Overhead Service. Each and every owner of property served by
overhead electrical service lines shall convert to underground electrical service within forty-
five (45) days that such service becomes available. For purposes of this Ordinance, the Village
notification of placement of an operational electrical meter box by the local service provider
available for service nearat a particular property shall initiate the requirement to underground
determine-thatelectrical service is-available-to-serve-afor the property.

B. New Service. Owners of property not presently served by electricity shall be
required to install and use only underground electrical service lines for any new electrical
service to a property, so long as metered electrical service is available.

C. New Construction. New construction shall be required to install only
underground electrical service lines for any new electrical service to a property, so long as
metered electrical service is available.

SECTION 2-2. COST.

The Village, in coordination with the local electrical service provider, will bear the cost of
installing transformers and meters for service nearte each property. Each property owner shall
bear the cost of and be responsible for the installation of underground electrical service from
the meter to each structure served by electricity on the property.

SECTION 2-3. TIME LIMIT FOR COMPLETION OF CONNECTION.

Each and every owner of property served by overhead electrical lines shall undertake and
complete the conversion to underground electrical service within forty-five (45) days that
underground service becomes available as defined by Section 2-1 above. No conversion(s)
shall take place between November 15 - May 15 and are excluded from the forty-five (45) day
obligatory conversion period. The conversion period will be extended an additional forty-five
days in May. if the installation is initiated in late autumn, but not completed prior to November
15. A property owner may petition for an extension of time to complete the conversion from
overhead service to underground service upon presentation to the Village Ceode Eenforcement
Oefficer of extenuating circumstances; sueh-as—adverse—weather—reasonably affecting the
timely conversion to underground service. A property owner aggrieved by the denial or
inadequacy of an extension by the Village code enforcement officer may appeal to the Village
Planning and Zoning CommissionCemmittee. If an owner remains aggrieved, the owner may
then appeal to the Village Council.

SECTION 3. PROHIBITED ACTS

SECTION 3-1. OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL SERVICE LINES PROHIBITED.



A. Removal Of Existing Overhead Lines. All overhead electrical lines and support
structures shall be permanently removed from a property within forty-five (45) days that
underground electrical service becomes available to the property as set forth in Section 2-1.A
above.

B. New Construction And New Service. Overhead electrical service lines and support
structures for new construction and new electrical service are prohibited.

SECTION 4. PENALTIES AND REMEDIES
SECTION 4.1 PENALTIES, CONTINUING VIOLATIONS, AND REMEDIES

The Village Code Enforcement Officer shall notifv property owner(s) of potential violations
of this Ordinance. Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance or failing to
comply with any order made hereunder, or failing to comply with an order as affirmed by the
governing body or by a court of competent jurisdiction within the time defined herein, shall be
penalized as follows:

A. First by a written warning.

B. Subsequently by a fine not to exceed $100.00 if the violation continues or is not
remedied within ten days after issuance of the written warning. Thereafier a fine of $100.00
per day until the violation is remedied. The imposition of a penalty for any violation shall not
excuse the violation or permit the violation to continue.

SECTION 4.2 ADDITIONAL ENFORCEMENT REMEDIES

In addition to the penalties stated in Section 4.1 above, the Village retains the right to enforce
and compel compliance with this Ordinance by:

A. Disconnection of overhead electrical service upon reasonable notice to the owner;

B. Charging an owner with all costs, including but not limited to actual costs,
administrative costs, and legal fees, incurred by the Village to undertake, in the interest of
public safety, the conversion of a property to underground service and the removal of overhead
lines and structures;

C. Filing a lien against the property in the amount of the costs incurred by the Village
pursuant to Section 4.2.B above;

D. All other remedies available under the law.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect five days after its adoption, approval and
publication as provided by law.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ----8th day of ——-July 20244
The Village of Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico




ATTEST:

Ann Wooldridge Vanessa-N-—Chishehn, Village Clerk-Freasurer

Vote: For Against



THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-51
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING REGULATIONS REQUIRING UNDERGROUND
ELECTRICAL UTILITY SERVICE
AMENDING ORDINANCE 2015-51

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI
VALLEY (HEREINAFTER “THE VILLAGE”):

SECTION 1: GENERAL PROVISIONS

SECTION 1-1. TITLE

This ordinance shall be known as the Underground Electric Utility Connection Ordinance.
SECTION 1-2. JURISDICTION

The provisions of this Ordinance are applicable to all lands, properties and structures within
the Village of Taos Ski Valley.

SECTION 1-3. PURPOSE

The proximity of overhead electrical service lines to the forest environment within and about
the community of the Village of Taos Ski Valley presents an impending threat to the health
and welfare of the Village’s citizens and visitors. Accordingly, the purpose of this Ordinance
is to reduce the potential for wildfire that can occur when overhead service lines come into
contact with trees or structures by mandating the elimination of overhead electrical service and
requiring the conversion to underground service for all properties and structures within the
municipal boundaries of the Village. In addition to reducing the threat of wildfire, conversion
to underground electrical service will improve the quality and consistency of electrical service
for the community through the greater service capacity provided by underground electric
service. Finally, the eventual removal of overhead lines and support structures will improve
the aesthetic and scenic quality of the Village.

SECTION 1-4. PLANNING

Pursuant to the terms of a Franchise Agreement, the Village will coordinate with the local
electric service provider, presently Kit Carson Electric Cooperative, to install a network of
underground electrical service lines within the Village’s public rights of way. The service
provider will install electrical transformers throughout the Village and will place an empty
meter box near the boundary of each property. Once a property owner is notified by the Village
that a meter box for underground electrical service is installed for a property, it shall be the
duty and obligation of the owner to connect the property, including all structures served by
electricity, to the underground service meter and to remove all existing private overhead lines
and support structures on private property within the period of time set forth in Section 2-3 of
this Ordinance. The property owner shall furthermore contact the service provider to request
activation and conversion of the new underground service line and decommission of the
overhead lines and notify the Village of the conversion request date. The service provider will

1



install and activate a new meter. The Village will coordinate with the service provider to
eventually disconnect and remove overhead.service from all public rights of way and from all
public areas throughout the municipal boundaries.

SECTION 2. UNDERGROUND CONNECTION.
SECTION 2-1. MANDATORY CONNECTION.

A. Existing Overhead Service. Each and every owner of property served by
overhead electrical service lines shall convert to underground electrical service within forty-
five (45) days that such service becomes available. For purposes of this Ordinance, the Village
notification of placement of an operational electrical meter box by the local service provider
available for service near a particular property shall initiate the requirement to underground
electrical service for the property.

B. New Service. Owners of property not presently served by electricity shall be
required to install and use only underground electrical service lines for any new electrical
service to a property, so long as metered electrical service is available.

C. New Construction. New construction shall be required to install only
underground electrical service lines for any new electrical service to a property, so long as
metered electrical service is available.

SECTION 2-2. COST.

The Village, in coordination with the local electrical service provider, will bear the cost of
installing transformers and meters for service near each property. Each property owner shall
bear the cost of and be responsible for the installation of underground electrical service from
the meter to each structure served by electricity on the property.

SECTION 2-3. TIME LIMIT FOR COMPLETION OF CONNECTION.

Each and every owner of property served by overhead electrical lines shall undertake and
complete the conversion to underground electrical service within forty-five (45) days that
underground service becomes available as defined by Section 2-1 above. No conversion(s)
shall take place between November 15 - May 15 and are excluded from the forty-five (45) day
obligatory conversion period. The conversion period will be extended an additional forty-five
days in May, if the installation is initiated in late autumn, but not completed prior to November
15. A property owner may petition for an extension of time to complete the conversion from
overhead service to underground service upon presentation to the Village Code Enforcement
Officer of extenuating circumstances reasonably affecting the timely conversion to
underground service. A property owner aggrieved by the denial or inadequacy of an extension
by the Village code enforcement officer may appeal to the Village Planning and Zoning
Commission. If an owner remains aggrieved, the owner may then appeal to the Village Council.

SECTION 3. PROHIBITED ACTS

SECTION 3-1. OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL SERVICE LINES PROHIBITED.



A. Removal Of Existing Overhead Lines. All overhead electrical lines and support
structures shall be permanently removed from a property within forty-five (45) days that
underground electrical service becomes available to the property as set forth in Section 2-1.A
above.

B. New Construction And New Service. Overhead electrical service lines and support
structures for new construction and new electrical service are prohibited.

SECTION 4. PENALTIES AND REMEDIES
SECTION 4.1 PENALTIES, CONTINUING VIOLATIONS, AND REMEDIES

The Village Code Enforcement Officer shall notify property owner(s) of potential violations
of this Ordinance. Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance or failing to
comply with any order made hereunder, or failing to comply with an order as affirmed by the
governing body or by a court of competent jurisdiction within the time defined herein, shall be
penalized as follows:

A. First by a written warning.

B. Subsequently by a fine not to exceed $100.00 if the violation continues or is not
remedied within ten days after issuance of the written warning. Thereafter a fine of $100.00
per day until the violation is remedied. The imposition of a penalty for any violation shall not
excuse the violation or permit the violation to continue.

SECTION 4.2 ADDITIONAL ENFORCEMENT REMEDIES

In addition to the penalties stated in Section 4.1 above, the Village retains the right to enforce
and compel compliance with this Ordinance by:

A. Disconnection of overhead electrical service upon reasonable notice to the owner;

B. Charging an owner with all costs, including but not limited to actual costs,
administrative costs, and legal fees, incurred by the Village to undertake, in the interest of
public safety, the conversion of a property to underground service and the removal of overhead
lines and structures;

C. Filing a lien against the property in the amount of the costs incurred by the Village
pursuant to Section 4.2.B above;

D. All other remedies available under the law.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect five days after its adoption, approval and
publication as provided by law.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ---- day of --- 2024
The Village of Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico




ATTEST:

Ann Wooldridge , Village Clerk

Vote: For Against



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-561 Requesting a Budget Adjustment
(BAR) to the FY2024 Budget, increasing revenues and expenses in EMS Fund to
accommodate the NM Fire Protection Grant Awarded to VISV

DATE: December 19, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Carroll Griesedieck, Finance Officer

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The VTSV Fire Department has been granted $25,000 for EMS/Fire Volunteer
stipends. A budget adjustment is needed to incorporate this income (received 12/13/23) and related expense line items into

the EMS Fund Budget. The related expenses will be tracked in this fund for Grant Reporting. Use of these funds and line
items has all been approved by the Fire Marshall.

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT TYPE

20600 EMS 47499 Other State Grants $25.000 Revenue

20600 EMS 55030 Contract-Professional Services  $12.500 Expenses

20600 EMS 56090 Supplies — Safety Supplies $12.,500 Expenses
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2024-561 to amend the budget for FY2024 increasing the
revenues and expenses in the EMS fund to accommodate the FY2024 New Mexico Fire Protection Grant Awarded to
VTSV.



Invoice No: 10262023

Michelle Lujan Grisham Major General Miguel Aguliar

Governor Interim Cabinet Secretary
Ali Rye Randy Varela
Deputy Cabinet Secretary State Fire Marshal

Thursday, October 26, 2023

Taos Ski Valley Remit To: Taos Ski Valley
PO Box 100 PO Box 100
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525 Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Reference: FY 2024 New Mexico Fire Protection Grant Council Notification

Dear Chief:

Congratulations! Your grant application on behalf of the Taos Ski Valley for Stipends has been reviewed and an award has been
granted.

A voucher or ACH deposit, in the amount $25,000.00 for Stipends after approval by this office will be sent to your local
governing body Treasurer.

If further information is required, please contact Randy Varela, State Fire Marshal at (505)709-8150.

Sincerely, Sincerely,
Qoo ot "
Randy Varela Michael Daniels

State Fire Marshal Grant Council Chair



Michelle Lujan Grisham Ali Rye
Governor Deputy Cabinet Secretary
Major General Miguel Aguilar Randy Varela
Interim Cabinet Secretary State Fire Marshal

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

October 16, 2023

Matthew Rogers, Chief,

Taos Ski Valley Fire Department
PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Chief Rogers,
The policy you submitted on August 30, 2023, for the FY24 Grant Stipend has been reviewed and has

been approved. The Taos Ski Valley Fire Department is authorized to use FY24 Grant Award Stipend
Monies for the use provided in the policy-

“This letter shall serve as approval to expend stipend monies for the cost of the items provided in
the stipend policy. The Taos Ski Valley Fire Department currently has an ISO rating of S with a
minimum vearly Fire Protection Fund Allocation of $106,891.00.

If there are any changes in the stipend policy, this office must be notified immediately of the
changes. If prior approval and authorization are not obtained from this office, the expenditure shall
be rendered null and void.

For future reference, please be reminded that all purchases shall be accomplished in accordance with the
policies and guidelines of your governing body, the provisions of the Public Purchase Act, and as
approved by the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration.

If you have any questions about this report, please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-469-4716.

Sincerely,

o —

Josh Duran
Fire Department Inspector

XC, Mr. Derrick Rodriguez, Deputy Fire Marshal

P.0.Box 27111  Santa Fe ¢ New Mexico ® 87502
Office: 505-476-9600 e Fax: 505-476-9650



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-561

A RESOULTION REQUESTING A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO THE
FY2024 BUDGET (BAR) TO INCREASE REVENUES AND EXPENSES IN THE EMS FUND
TO ACCOMMODATE THE FY2024 NM FIRE PROTECTION GRANT AWARDED TO VISV

WHEREAS, it is hereby resolved that the Village of Taos Ski Valley having met in a regular
meeting on December 19, 2023 proposes to make an adjustment to the Fiscal 2023-2024 budget as
follows:

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT TYPE
20600 EMS 47499 Other State Grants $25.000 Revenue
20600 EMS 55030 Contract-Professional Services  $12.500 Expenses
20600 EMS 56090 Supplies — Safety Supplies $12.500 Expenses

WHEREAS, at the regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Governing body on
December 19, 2023, it considered adjustments to its budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024; and

WHEREAS, said budget was developed based on need and through cooperation with all user
departments, elected officials and other department supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the official meetings for the review of said documents were duly advertised and
posted in compliance with the State of New Mexico Open Meetings Act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Council that the proposed budget adjustments meet
the requirements as currently determined for Fiscal Year 2023-2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the governing body of the Village of

Taos Ski Valley, State of New Mexico hereby approves authorizes and directs that the Village of Taos Ski
Valley budget for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 be amended accordingly.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this . day of. , 2023

THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

By:
Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem

(Seal)
ATTEST:

Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk VOTE: For Against



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-562 Requesting a Budget Adjustment
(BAR) to the FY2024 Budget, increasing revenues and expenses in General/Law
Enforcement Fund to accommodate the FY2024 Donated LE Vehicles.

DATE: December 19, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Carroll Griesedieck, Finance Officer

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The VTSV Law Enforcement received 3 donated police vehicles in November 2023,
A budget adjustment is needed to add this donated Equipment to the record as donations revenue and reflect the same in

Capital acquisitions as expense. This will have no effect on the net budget. The top end bluebook value will be used, since
the vehicles are fully equipped.

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT TYPE

110000 General Fund 46010 Contributions/Donations $53.000 Revenue

111000 Law Enforcement 58080 Vehicles $53.000 Expenses
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2024-562 to amend the budget for FY2024 increasing the
revenues and expenses in the General/Law Enforcement fund to accommodate the FY2024 Donated Police Vehicles.




18:886-00+
19,228-00+
14,.807-00+
52:921-00%+



MVD - 10009 STATE OF NEW MEXICO - TAXATION & REVENUE DEPARTMENT
HEVI 0SS MOTOR VEHICLE DIVISION

ANY ALTERATIONS OR 4
ERASURES WILL VOID [ D a B
THIS DOCUMENT!

BEFORE FILLING OUT FORM CAREFULLY READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE

Exact Sale Amount:
VEHICLE OR VESSEL INFORMATION $
Year Make Model Body Type (series)
2013 Dadae C harger uh
Engine Number (if Applicable) ~ Vehicle or Hull Identification (Serifﬁ) Number License Plate or Vessel Registration Number
2C3CDXATXDHT22410 &9079!
State Overall Vessel Length Vessel Beam Width Vessel Transom Depth
N M FT. IN. FT. IN. FT. IN.

VEHICLE ODOMETER DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Federal and State Law Requires the Transferor (Seller) of a Vehicle to State the Odometer Mileage Upon Transfer of Ownership. Anyone Convicted
of a Fraudulent Odometer Statement Will be Subject to Fines and/or Imprisonment.

1 (we) hereby certify that the ODOMETER READING of the vehicle described above is: (no tenths) miles
and that to the best of my knowledge stated mileage is (check one of the following):
= THE ACTUAL i MILEAGE IN EXCESS OF WARNING! - EXEMPT
MILEAGE (AM)* MECHANICAL LIMITS (EL)* NOT THE ACTUAL MILEAGE ' (EX)*
* = Mileage Codes ODOMETER DISCREPANCY (NM)*
Seller(s) Seller(s) Date
printed Name [K\EVIN CORIZ for R.A.C Signatore X "

&
Buyers(s) Buyers(s) pate

—

Printed Name /,'/7’/4 A 7 ( /,//Z 6 0 A Signature X / S /) s SeD //( é/’c'/"(){_,
7

SELLER MUST REMOVE PLATE BEFORE TRANSFERRING OWNERSHIP OF THIS VEHICLE

NOTE: The Division Is Not Responsible For False Or Fraudulent Statements Made In Connection With This Transfer
Of Ownership Or Held Liable For Recording Errors.

DEALERSHIP NAME type or print Dealer License Number
LIENHOLDER'S NAME(S) type or print Lienholder Number (if any)
Address File Date

City State Zip Code Maturity Date

SELLER'S NAME(S) IF PRIVATE SALE type or print
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY

Address

1122 INDUSTRIAL PARK RD.

City State Zip Code

ESPANOLA NM 87532

For the Exact Amount Indicated, I (We) Hereby Sell, Transfer and Convey the Vehicle or Vessel Described Above, Warrant It to be Free of
Any Liens or Encumbrances and Certify that All Information Given is True and Correct to the Best of My (Our) Knowledge.

First Seller's Signature Date | Second Seller's Signature (if Joint Ownership) Date
X &ﬁ?’ lofifzz X
BUYER'S NAME(S) type or print ! IMPORTANT:
V27 ¢ T b4 e There is an Additional
Address Statutory Fee for Failure
C - - _ fa by Purchaser to Apply for
a / &
e Lo Y L7ecruic @D — 7 Coic | Transfer Within 30 Days
— . - .
/Do s Sto vac (= A7 0 STI5Q from Date of Sale.




Ad related to: resale value for 2013 Dodge Charger 4wd

Calculate Your Used Car Value | Car Value By Model & Year
https://www.edmunds.com/price_my_car ~
Get Instant Cash Offer For Your Used Car - Visit Us Online Today! Find Your Car Price in as little as

1-minute - Visit Us Online Today!

$4,226 to $18,886

The value of a used 2013 Dodge Charger ranges from $4,226 to
$18,886, based on vehicle condition, mileage, and options. Get a

free appraisal here.

2013 Dodge Charger Value - $4,508-$19,790 | Edmunds

& www.edmunds.com/dodge/charger/2013/appraisal-value/

[ How reliable is it? J How much is the insurance? ] [ What are the common issues? ]

(=) Type a message...

People also ask

How much does a 2013 B)
Dodge Charger cost?

For reference, the 2013 Dodge Charger
originally had a starting sticker price of
$26,790, with the range-topping
Charger SRT8 Sedan 4D starting at
$48,440. While you might think a 3.6-...

2013 Dodge Charger Price, Value,...
& www.kbb.com/dodge/charger/20..

@ Kelley Blue Book

Feedback

How big is the 2013 Dodge )
Charger trunk?

The trunk’s 15.4-cubic-foot volume is
merely adequate for a large sedan,
however, but 60/40-split-folding rear
seatbacks are standard for occasions
when you need more room. The 2013...

Used 2013 Dodge Charger Sedan...
& www.edmunds com/dodge/charg...

https://www.kbb.com/dodge/charger/2013 -

2013 Dodge Charger Price, Value, Ratings & Reviews
web Dec 23, 2019 - For reference, the 2013 Dodge Charger originally had a starting sticker price of
$26,790, with the range-topping Charger SRT8 Sedan 4D starting at $48,440. Driving the Used

2013 Dodge...

4.6/5 *h%kd (272)
Fuel Type: Regular

Brand: Dodge

EXPLORE FURTHER

# 2013 Dodge Charger Value - $4,508-$19,790 | Edmunds

[3 2013 Dodge Charger R/T for Sale (with Photos) - CARFAX

&% 2013 Dodge Charger Review & Ratings | Edmunds

'11 Used 2013 Dodge Charger for Sale Right Now - Autotrader

@ Used 2013 Dodge Charger SE Sedan 4D Prices | Kelley Blue ..

Recommended 10 you based an what's popular « Feedback

Edmunds

E [

Manufacturer: Charger

edmunds.com
carfax.com
edmunds.com
autotrader com

kbb.com

B N AL LAk B N T AP IPURN TR

Do
har

wit
Chi

big
pro

20
]

Feedback

—

Know Your Vehicle's Value
https://www.autonation.com ~

Get a Free, Written Appraisal That Is
Good For 7 Days or 500 Miles.

74
valve 61N €

v@;cym

?"‘ff



MVD - 10009
REV. 03/18
ANYALTERATIONS OR
ERASURES WILL VOID
THIS DOCUMENT!

STATE OF NEW MEXICO - TAXATION & REVENUE DEPARTMENT

MOTOR VEHICLE DIVISION

Pl of Sale

BEFORE FILLING OUT FORM CAREFULLY READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE

Exact Sale Amount:
VEHICLE OR VESSEL INFORMATION $
Year Make Model Body Type (series)
7013 CHEVY TAH %

Engine Number (if Applicable)

|GNSKLED T DR 3180 32

Vehicle or Hull Identification (Serial) Number

90005

License Plate or Vessel Registration Number

State

NM

Overall Vessel Length

FT. IN.

Vessel Beam Width

FT. IN.

Vessel Transom Depth

FT. IN.

* = Mileage Codes

Seller(s)
Printed Name

VEHICLE ODOMETER DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

I (we) hereby certify that the ODOMETER READING of the vehicle described above is:
and that to the best of my knowledge stated mileage is (check one of the following):

Buyers(s)
Printed Name

Federal and State Law Requires the Transferor (Seller) of a Vehicle to State the Odometer Mileage Upon Transfer of Ownership. Anyone Convicted
of a Fraudulent Odometer Statement Will be Subject to Fines and/or Imprisonment.

(no tenths) miles

THE ACTUAL MILEAGE IN EXCESS OF WARNING! EXEMPT
MILEAGE (AM)* MECHANICAL LIMITS (EL)* NOT THE ACTUAL MILEAGE (EX)*
ODOMETER DISCREPANCY (NM)*
KEVIN CORIZ for R.A.C g.e”“(s) % Date
ignature
Date
Buyers(s)
Signature X

SELLER MUST REMOVE PLATE BEFORE TRANSFERRING OWNERSHIP OF THIS VEHICLE

NOTE: The Division Is Not Responsible For False Or Fraudulent Statements Made In Connection With This Transfer
Of Ownership Or Held Liable For Recording Errors.

DEALERSHIP NAME type or print

Dealer License Number

LIENHOLDER'S NAME(S) type or print

Lienholder Number (if any)

Address File Date
City State Zip Code Maturity Date
SELLER'S NAME(S) IF PRIVATE SALE type or print
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY

Address

1122 INDUSTRIAL PARK RD.
City State Zip Code

ESPANOLA NM 87532

First Seller's Signature

Date

For the Exact Amount Indicated, I (We) Hereby Sell, Transfer and Convey the Vehicle or Vessel Described Above, Warrant It to be Free of
Any Liens or Encumbrances and Certify that All Information Given is True and Correct to the Best of My (Our) Knowledge.

Second Seller's Signature (if Joint Ownership)

Ioie/ 22 | X

Date

Z7¢E 1 (

X éﬂ"f
BU;;ET:/Sf NAME(S) type or print

W2 (T (

o AP

Address

[0 2

Fza e povSe

(D -

City - )
BI1SP)

SKHz

/>~ (S ¢

State Zip Code

€« 2525

poLad

IMPORTANT:
There is an Additional
Statutory Fee for Failure
by Purchaser to Apply for
Transfer Within 30 Days
from Date of Sale.




Edmunds

=

https://www.edmunds.com/chevrolet/tahoe/2013/appraisal-value -

2013 Chevrolet Tahoe Value - $6,695-§19,228 | Edmunds
web How much is @ 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe worth? The value of a used 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe
ranges from $6,695 1o $19,228, based on vehicle condition, mileage, and options. Get a free...

What is the Blue Book Value
of a 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe?

The term "Blue Book Value"
might refer to the Kelley Blue
Book value, but is often used
as a generic expression for a
given vehicle's market
value,..

EXPLORE FURTHER

How much is a Chevrolet
Tahoe worth?

A number of factors will
affect how much a Chevrolet
Tahoe is worth, For starters,
you'll need information such
as the year, mileage,
condition lev.,

[3 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe for Sale (with Photos) - CARFAX
@ 2073 Chevy Tahoe Price, Value, Ratings & Reviews | Kelley ...

2013 Chevrolet Tahoe Specs, Price, MPG & Reviews | Cars.com

&% Used 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe for Sale Near Me | Edmunds

¥ Best and Worst Years for the Chevralet Tahoe - VehicleHistory

Recommended to you based on what's popular » Feedback

Ad related to: resale value for a 2013 Chevy Tahoe suv

What is the value of a 2013
Chevrolet Tahoe?

The value of a 2013 Chevrolet
Tahoe, or any vehicle, is
determined by its age,
mileage, condition, trim level
and installed options. As a
rough est...

carfax.com
kbb.com
cars.com
edmunds.com

vehiclehistory.com

Chevrolet Tahoes For Sale | From $19,990, 147 In Stock

https://www.carvana.com/chevrolet/tahoe - 255K+ Facebook followers
Browse Chevrolet Tahoe Inventory Now! 7-Day, Risk-Free Returns. All Vehicles Are Carvana®

Certified. Haggle-Free Pricing. Touchless Delivery To Your Door.
Chevrolet Tahoe LS - Tahoe High Country - Delivery To Your Door - Chevrolet Tahoe LTZ

& 100K+ visitors in the past month

Q Kelley Blue Book

https://www kbb.com/chevrolet/tahoe/2013 ~

2013 Chevy Tahoe Price, Value, Ratings & Reviews
web Dec 23, 2019 - Current 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe fair market prices, values, expert ratings and
consumer reviews from the trusted experts at Kelley Blue Book. Car Values Price New/Used

4.5/5 &k Ay (598)
Fuel Type: Regular

EXPLORE FURTHER

Brand: Chevrolet
Manufacturer: Tahoe

[@ 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe LTZ for Sale (with Photos) - CARFAX

CR 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe Reviews, Ratings, Prices - Consumer ...

Recommended 1o you based on what's popular « Feedback

CARFAX

carfax.com

consumerreports.org

C. https://www.carfax.com/Used-2013-Chevrolet-Tahoe_z5264 -

2013 Chevrolet Tahoe for Sale (with Photos) - CARFAX
web Nov 3, 2023 - What is the price of a used 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe? In CARFAX Used Car
Listings, you can find a used 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe for sale from $11,925 to $20,755. The ...

4.7/5 R khkd (122)

How much is a used 2013
Chevrolet Tahoe?

In CARFAX Used Car Listings,
you can find a used 2013
Chevrolel Tahoe for sale from
812,477 to $21,995. The
average selling price of this
vehicle o

EXPLORE FURTHER

Brand: Chevrolet

Is the 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe a
good car?

According 1o CARFAX data,
the 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe
ranks Sth (of 9) for Reliability
among 2013 Full Size SUVs.
97 car owners give the 2013
Tahoe an

‘i1 Used 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe for Sale Right Now - Autotrader

What is the MPG of the 2013
Chevrolet Tahoe?

The EPA-estimated gas
mileage for the 2013
Chevrolet Tahoe is 15 mpg for
city travel and 21 mpg on the
highway

autotrader.com

Know Your Vehicle's Value
https://www.autonation.com v

Come Into Any Of the AutoNation Stores
and Cash In Your Offer Today.

i Lost
/”4’”‘/’”7‘ ,/,4,,7 cm47V s

e smee

Cars for Sale Near You @ Results near New Mexico

$61,995 - 11,563 mi
2023 Chevrolet ...

See more on

M&\ _-_.

Lﬂ“

oo

2013 Chevrolet Tahoe

Suv

Learn more
74 Allinfoin one place

Shop used cars
Best deals near you

4.5/5 4.5/5
= Cars KBB
Specifications
Doors i
Battery Type Nickel Metal
Hydride

Hybrid Type Active Hybrid

Safety rating * A&k NHTSA

Engine 6.0L V8



MVD - 10009 STATE OF NEW MEXICO - TAXATION & REVENUE DEPARTMENT
REV. 03718 MOTOR VEHICLE DIVISION

ANYALTERATIONS OR 4
ERASURES WILL VOID [ n a B
THIS DOCUMENT!

BEFORE FILLING OUT FORM CAREFULLY READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE

Exact Sale Amount:
VEHICLE OR VESSEL INFORMATION $
Year Make Model Body Type (series)
2012 Dedae. Charger yp
Engine Number (if Applicable) ~ Vehicle or Hull Identification ( Seﬁ/al) Number License Plate or Vessel Registration Number
2C3cDXATECH255424 05620 &
State Overall Vessel Length Vessel Beam Width Vessel Transom Depth
NM FT. IN. FT. IN. FT. IN.

VEHICLE ODOMETER DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Federal and State Law Requires the Transferor (Seller) of a Vehicle to State the Odometer Mileage Upon Transfer of Ownership. Anyone Convicted
of a Fraudulent Odometer Statement Will be Subject to Fines and/or Imprisonment.

I (we) hereby certify that the ODOMETER READING of the vehicle described above is: (no tenths) miles
and that to the best of my knowledge stated mileage is (check one of the following):
.' THE ACTUAL — | MILEAGE IN EXCESS OF ’ WARNING! 1 EXEMPT
MILEAGE (AM)* | MECHANICAL LIMITS (EL)* , NOT THE ACTUAL MILEAGE ‘ (EX)*
* = Mileage Codes ODOMETER DISCREPANCY (NM)*
Seller(s) Seller(s) Date
primed Name [<EVIN CORIZ for R.A.C Signatute % 2; g ; _
Buyers(s) Buyers(s) - e
Printed Name Signature X

SELLER MUST REMOVE PLATE BEFORE TRANSFERRING OWNERSHIP OF THIS VEHICLE

NOTE: The Division Is Not Responsible For False Or Fraudulent Statements Made In Connection With This Transfer
Of Ownership Or Held Liable For Recording Errors.

DEALERSHIP NAME type or print Dealer License Number
LIENHOLDER'S NAME(S) type or print Lienholder Number (if any)
Address File Date

City State Zip Code Maturity Date

SELLER'S NAME(S) IF PRIVATE SALE type or print
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY

Address

1122 INDUSTRIAL PARK RD.

City State Zip Code

ESPANOLA NM 87532

For the Exact Amount Indicated, I (We) Hereby Sell, Transfer and Convey the Vehicle or Vessel Described Above, Warrant It to be Free of
Any Liens or Encumbrances and Certify that All Information Given is True and Correct to the Best of My (Qur) Knowledge.

First Seller's Signature Date | Second Seller's Signature (if Joint Ownership) / /ate
X ~gf e /e 23X D A0 S ors

BUYER'S NAME(S) type or print P IMPORTANT:
(/1.4 (7 L7 7 DA S There is an Additional
Address © = N T b Statutory Fee for Failure
/(-/. 7 ﬁz T plty S p 0 by Purchaser to Apply for
ciy 7 State Zip Code Transfer Within 30 Days
76 o s St val ( (“‘;’/ A G (S from Date of Sale.




Including results for resale value for a 2012 Dodge charger.
Do you want results only for resale value for a 2012 Dodge charger4WD?

The value of a used 2012 Dodge Charger ranges from
$3,193 t0 $14,807 " . The price depends on the vehicle
condition, mileage, and options. The average price paid
for a used Charger is between $11,387 and $19,362 2 .
To search for used Charger listings in your area, enter
your zip code.

Know Your Vehicle's Value
https://www.autonation.com =
Get a Free, Written Appraisal That Is

Learn more: 1. edmunds.com 2, cars.usnews.com Good For 7 Days or 500 Miles.
[ How reliable is it? ] | How is the gas mileage? } [ What are the common issues? ] [ - V22 %ﬂ /- Q’Z’
! L e L{/ e S 7ol L
W7
(S T e - AW
(=) Type a message... Iy a2 @rq

Feedback

People also ask

© Resuhts near New Mexi
Is the 2012 Dodge Chargera (%) What are the features of a ) Do Cars for Sale Near You ESuisinesriNew Mexico

good car? 2012 Dodge Charger SXT? SE Fuel Efficient
According to the experts at Kelley Blue Description: Used 2012 Dodge Charger The
Book, the 2012 Dodge Charger scores SXT with RWD, Driver Convenience ney
3.6 out of 5 stars. Owners of the vehicle Package, DVD, Keyless Entry, Fog bla >
give it 4.7 out of 5 stars. To find out if Lights, Leather Seats, Heated Seats, sug
the 2012 Charger is the right car for... Subwoofer, Ambient Lighting, Folding... whe
2012 Dodge Charger Price, Value,... 2012 Dodge Charger for Sale (wit... 20
@ www kbb.com/dodge/charger/20.. 3 www.carfax,com/Used-2012-Dod... @
Eondback 2018 Dodge Cha..

See more on

Ad related to: resale value for a 2012 Dodge charger4WD

Kelley Knows Cars | What's My Car Worth?
https://www.kbb.com/shop/kbb -

Resourceful Tips and Tools far a Seamless Car Buying or Selling Experience on KBB.com. From
Comparing New Models to Selling Used Cars, Kelley Blue Book is The One Stop Shop

Get A New Car Delivered - Used Car Pricing - Making Car Buying Easier - Video Walkaround

Service catalog: Car Research, Car Values, Price Advisor, Car Finder 201 2 Dodge Ch a rger
Sedan

i Kelley Blue Book
https://www.kbb.com/dodge/charger/2012 ~
Learn more

2012 Dodge Charger Price, Value, Ratings & Reviews =
web Dec 23, 2019 - Current 2012 Dodge Charger fair market prices, values, expert T

All info in one place

ratings and consumer reviews from the trusted experts at Kelley ...

4.6/5 k% KK7 (272) Brand: Dodge

ﬁ Shop used cars
Fuel Type: Regular Manufacturer: Charger __l._.._‘;;ﬂ

Best deals near you

EXPLORE FURTHER
4.7/5 = 7.5/10
@ Used 2012 Dodge Charger SE Sedan 4D Prices | Kelley Blue ... kbb.com KBB

USNews
[3 2012 Dodge Charger for Sale (with Photos) - CARFAX carfax.com
2012 Dodge Charger Specs, Price, MPG & Reviews | Cars.com cars.com Specifications
@8 Used 2012 Dodge Charger SE Sedan Review & Ratings | ... edmunds.com Dool 4
&% Used 2012 Dodge Charger for Sale Near Me | Edmunds edmunds.com
Recommended to you based on what's popular - Feedback Seating 5
Torque 260-470 ft-lbs
iyl Drive RWD

httne /www edmininde ram/dndne/rharner /2012 /annraical-valie «



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-562

A RESOULTION REQUESTING A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO THE
FY2024 BUDGET (BAR) TO INCREASE REVENUES AND EXPENSES IN THE
GENERAL/LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND TO ACCOMMODATE THE FY2024 DONATED LE
VEHICLES.

WHEREAS, it is hereby resolved that the Village of Taos Ski Valley having met in a regular
meeting on December 19, 2023 proposes to make an adjustment to the Fiscal 2023-2024 budget as
follows:

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT TYPE
110000 General Fund 46010 Contributions/Donations $53.000 Revenue
111000 Law Enforcement 58080 Vehicles $53.000 Expenses

WHEREAS, at the regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Governing body on
December 19, 2023, it considered adjustments to its budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024; and

WHEREAS, said budget was developed based on need and through cooperation with all user
departments, elected officials and other department supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the official meetings for the review of said documents were duly advertised and
posted in compliance with the State of New Mexico Open Meetings Act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Council that the proposed budget adjustments meet
the requirements as currently determined for Fiscal Year 2023-2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the governing body of the Village of

Taos Ski Valley, State of New Mexico hereby approves authorizes and directs that the Village of Taos Ski
Valley budget for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 be amended accordingly.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2023

THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

By:
Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem

(Seal)
ATTEST:

Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk VOTE: For Against



VLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLE4
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2024-563, Approving the
Village of Taos Ski Valley 2023 Legislative Priority Request

DATE: December 19, 2023

PRESENTED BY: John Avila

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Village Administration seeks to secure legislative funding during the 2024 Legislative
Session. For support of the request for funding it is prudent that the Village Council pass a
Resolution supporting the request for priority Capital Projects. From the many proposed funding
requests, 9 are included in the state ICIP that will submitted for capital outlay and of those 5 are
identified as priority projects for legislative capital outlay.

This action does not preclude the Legislature funding other Village projects but directs Staffs’
efforts for the application process.

The Village’s 2024 legislative capital improvement project priorities, in rank order are:

42065 2025 001 Water Line Repairs System Wide Water - Water Supply,
42100 2025 004 Purchase, Equip, and Outfit Fire Station#1 Facilities - Fire Facilities,

42110 2025 003 Plan, Design, Construct, Equip New Village Hall Facilities - Administrative
Facilities,

36572 2025 005 Twining Road Reconstruction Project Transportation -
Highways/Roads/Bridges,

42121 2025 006 EMS Transport Ambulance Vehicles - Public Safety Vehicle,

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the approval of Resolution No. 2023-563, for
2024 Legislative Priorities request for capital improvement project funding.

Although Legislative funding is eligible for other projects, Staff efforts should be directed to
secure funding for the Village priority projects.




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-563

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY 2024
LEGISLATIVE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PRIORITY REQUEST

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley ("Governmental
Unit") is a qualified entity authorized to do business in the Village of Taos Ski Valley, located in
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, as such, the Village Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley the designated
municipal officials authorized to request grant funding for Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the Village Administrator is authorized to submit Capital Outlay Requests
for the capital improvement priorities from the Village 2025-2029 ICIP, for the Village are
identified as the following; 42065 2025 001 Water Line Repairs System Wide Water - Water
Supply, 42100 2025 004 Purchase, Equip, and Outfit Fire Station#1 Facilities - Fire Facilities,
42110 2025 003 Plan, Design, Construct, Equip New Village Hall Facilities - Administrative
Facilities, 36572 2025 005 Twining Road Reconstruction Project Transportation -
Highways/Roads/Bridges, 42121 2025 006 EMS Transport Ambulance Vehicles - Public Safety
Vehicle,

WHEREAS, the Village could use additional funding to help in the construction and
completion of these project; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY:

That the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council authorizes the Village Administrator to
submit Capital Outlay Request and approves the designation of the following; 42065 2025 001
Water Line Repairs System Wide Water - Water Supply, 42100 2025 004 Purchase, Equip, and
Outfit Fire Station#1 Facilities - Fire Facilities, 42110 2025 003 Plan, Design, Construct, Equip
New Village Hall Facilities - Administrative Facilities, 36572 2025 005 Twining Road
Reconstruction Project Transportation - Highways/Roads/Bridges, 42121 2025 006 EMS
Transport Ambulance Vehicles - Public Safety Vehicle.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2023.
THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

By:
Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro-Tem

(Seal)

ATTEST:

Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk VOTE: For Against



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Approval of FY25 Village Budget Calendar for financial planning
and reporting

DATE: December 19, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Carroll Griesedieck, Finance Director

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Village of Taos Ski Valley has adopted a Budget Calendar for planning financial reporting.

An update to the Budget Calendar is advisable to set the department expectations each year.
Attached is the FY2025 Budget Calendar for approval and scheduling.

FY202S5 Budget Schedule:

January 2024 Set up budget formatted spreadsheet for each dept & fund.

February 2024 The budget forms from FY2023 will be sent out to be used as templates
for staff.

February/March 2024 Initial budget meetings with staff.

March 2024 Review and update water & sewer rates.

April 2024 Departmental budget meeting will be scheduled as follow-up

April 2024 Additional department budget meetings for changes/updates

April 25, 2024 Budget workshop with council 10AM (1 week prior to regular CM)
June 1, 2024 Deadline to submit initial draft budget to DFA for preapproval.

July 25, 2024 Council meeting to approve 4" Q Fy2023 and finalize FY2024 budget.
July 31, 2024 Final budget adjustments due to DFA along with 4Q FY2023 report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Approval of the Village Budget Calendar
to set the Village schedule for financial planning and reporting.



Recommended Budget Calendar

Task

Timing

Responsibility

1. Set up budget formatted spreadsheet
for each fund, department, division, and
account.

January

Finance Department

2. Compare total actual expenditures from
previous fiscal year to establish total
expenditures and revenue for current fiscal
year.

February (By February 24"

Finance Department

3. Prepare instructions for elected officials
& department heads. Indicate any

guidelines that should be considered, such
as IT, legal, training and contract expenses

February (By February 24"-send with
departmental budget sheets)

Finance Department

4. Send instructions, appropriate budget
pages and appropriate analysis of
expenditures to elected officials &
department heads.

First week in March

Finance Department

5. Complete or update estimates for this
year and budget requests for next year.
Attach justification for budget requests and
return.

Submit to Finance department March 17"
with justifications

Elected Officials & Department Heads

6. Review departmental requests and
update revenue estimates and proposed
adjustments.

First week in April (15-5'")

County/City Manager & Finance
Department

7. Send budget proposals to Governing
Body.

Second week in April (by April 12")

Finance Department

8. Hold workshops with elected
officials, department heads, and have
hearings for public input.

April 16

Governing Body

9. Return budget preparation turnaround
worksheet to elected official or department
head for final review and comment.

End of April

Finance Department

10. Finalize budget and submit to
governing body for review. Estimate
ending cash balance as of June 30 and
reflect on recap of budget.

Early-May (10'"?)

Finance Department

11. Review recommended budget and
approve.

May Meeting (May 28™)

Governing Body

12. Prepare budget for submission to May 28-31 Finance Department
DFA/LGD.

13. Submit Interim Budget to LGBMS By June 1 Finance Department

14. Interim Budget approval granted. By July 1 DFA/LGD

15. Hold final budget hearing, GB Adopts July 234 Governing Body/Manager
final budget & end of year state BARs by

resolution. )

GB approves 4" Q financial report by

resolution.

16. Submit final adjustments to budget & By July 31 Finance Department

4" Q financial reports as of June 30 to
DFA/LGD.

17. Load budget into accounting system.

For July processing

Finance Department

18. Review and certify budget.

By 1st Monday in September

DFA/LGD




Recommended Budget Calendar

Task Timing Responsibility
19. Load final budget adjustment into September Finance Department
accounting system.
20. Certification of tax rates to counties. September DFA/LGD
21. Instructions to impose tax rate to September Governing Body

county assessor.




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Adopt a 2024 Village Holiday Schedule
DATE: December 19, 2023
PRESENTED BY: Administrator John Avila, Clerk Ann Marie Wooldridge
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The Village’s Personnel Policy, approved and adopted by Village Council Resolution 2017-332,

identifies the legal holidays for employees of the Village of Taos Ski Valley. Each year the
Resolution is updated with the approved holiday calendar.

Holiday Actual Holiday Observed Holiday

New Year's Day Monday, January 1, 2024 Monday, January 1, 2024
MLK

Day Monday, January 15, 2024 Monday, January 15, 2024
Presidents' Day Monday, February 19, 2024 Monday, February 19 2024
Memorial Day Monday, May 27, 2024 Monday, May 27, 2024
Independence Day Thursday, July 4, 2024 Thursday, July 4, 2024

Labor Day Monday, September 2, 2024 Monday, September 2, 2024
Indigenous Peoples' Day Monday, October 14, 2024 Monday, October 14, 2024
Veterans Day Monday, November 11, 2024 Monday, November 11, 2024
Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 28, 2024 Thursday, November 28, 2024
Family Friday Friday, November 29, 2024 Friday, November 29, 2024
Christmas Eve Tuesday, December 24, 2024 Tuesday, December 24, 2024

Wednesday, December 25
Christmas Wednesday, December 25, 2024 2024
Personal Holiday

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Approval of the 2024 Village Holiday Schedule.



